Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsca

February 23, 2023
6:45 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library



i



G:45

x50

TedA

750

8:00

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Thursday, Febroary 23, 2023 —6:45 pom.
Mekune Room

AGENDIA

Bowrd Mectling

Wolcome and Call to Ovder

Swennng in of Trustees

Apenda Review, Addilions, and Approval

Compulsory Seoments

Board Meocting Minutes Approval — January 19, 2023
Approval of the Tanuary Operalional Checks
Approval of JTanoary Financial Repoits

Director's Report & Friends Report

Fublic Conoment

Aoiion Tiems

. Danaticns

Discussion Ttems
Mobile CDL
Stratogic Plan 2024-2028

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Commites

Porsonnel Committes
Morminaing Commilles
Communily OQuireach Commmitles

Public Commoent/Dther liemms

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public¢ Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting;

¢ You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting, Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

« You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.

N R




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, January 19, 2023 6:45pm
Meaeting Location: Mcokune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J, Carr, G. Munce, P, Garcia, TJ Helfferich, 5, Lackey, & W,
Reinhardt.

Absent: B. Swistock

Staff: Diractor L. Coryell, Assistant Director L, Ballard, C. Berggren, V. Krueger, & K.
Ballard.

Guests: Mone

Welcome and Call to Order

J. Carr called the meeting to order at 6:445 p.m.

Chris conducted the swearng in of the 2023 Board and the trusteas signed their Oath of

Office forms.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by 5. Lackey, SECONDED by T.J Healffarich to approve the agenda, as
presented. Discussion: Mone

Al Ayes: 6-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by W. Reinhardt, SECONDED by TJ Helfferch to approve the minutes
of the December 13, 2022 Board Meeling, as amended. Discussion: TJd asked that the
Nay votes be cleary stated as such.

All Ayes: B-0

WMOTION made by TJd Helfferich, SECONDED by P. Garcia o approve the Closed
Session minutes of the December 13, 2022 Board Meeting, Discussion: Mone

All Ayes: G-0



MOT!ION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by G. Munce to accept the General Fund
Operational Checks for December, 2022. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by S. Lackey to accept Financial Reports
for December, 2022. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
¢ Completed the State Aid Report and submi
¢ \Virginia was recognized as the new H
¢ 4% Grade Project exhibit coming up
are going up in McKune tomorro
outstanding work locally on the 4

ehalf of the library.

Friends Report: ;
Friends met last week and:
2023 Budget was approved::

, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to approve the library's
inges to the 2022 budget. Discussion: None

December donations
All Ayes 6-0

Action ltem #2: Resolution to Adopt Cost Model as Set Forth in the Publicly
Funded Health Insurance Contribution Act

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to adopt the library's hard
cap option resolution to stay in compliance of PA 152 of 2011 for 2023. Discussion:
none

All Ayes 6-0

t |




Action Item #3: 2023 Board Committees
MOTION made by 5, Lackey, SECONDED by T.J Helffarich to approve the 2023 Board
Committees mster, as prasented. Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #4: Amended Budget Carryovars

MOTION made by 5. Lackey, SECONDED by Td Helfferich to approve the updated
2022 to 2023 budget carryovers. Discussion: Lo said the updates wera primarily due to
taking in December's donations and adding S into the budget for the next Strategic Plan.
Susan asked about what sized contract needs Board approval and was told the
Bridgoport Strateqic Plan wifl necd approval.

All Ayes 60

Discussion ltem #1: Mohile COL
= The library's bookmobile continues to be built and will ke deliverad in April. Linda

and Kerry will travel to Maryland and fully inspect the vehicle bafare the final

payment and delivery arrangements arae made.

Lori shared the design of the vehicle wrap.

Librarians are currently ordering inventory for the vehicle.

Everett will nlay a large mole in Mobile COL.

The Community Outreach Commillee has been a tremendous halp and will

continue o be,

= Virginia shared that she's looked into Mobile COL jigsaw puzzles as a marketing
too! to promaote the vehicle.

«  Gary announced that Meobile COL will also be featured af the Sounds & Sights
Classic Car Show.

Discussion ltem #2: 2022 Budget Line Adjustments

Somea of the libranys initial estimates ware off and, as a result, some money needs (o he
moved within the 2022 Budget. Lori and Linda discussed these changes and the
reasons. Because of the need to finalize the 2022 Budget, the Board was encouraged
& move this itemn to Action.

MOTION madea by 3. Munce, SECONDED by 5. Lackey to move Discussion [tem #2 to
Action item #5. Discussion: None
All Ayes 6.0



Action ltem #5: 2022 Budget Line Adjustments
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the budget line
adjustments to the library’s 2022 Budget. Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

Discussion ltem #3: Staff In-Service

Lori talked about the Staff In-Service plan and that the library wishes to have it on
Friday, May 12, 2023. She also stated that in order to have the In-Service closing date
publicized in the Spring Newsletter, the date will need t pproved in January.

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by ardt to move Discussion [{tem

#3 to Action ltem #6. Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #6: Staff In-Service
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SE!
proposed Staff In-Service date o

All Ayes 6-0

Committee Reports -

Community Outreach mittee — Gary shared that the committee has engaged in
discussion about the number of hours and number of stops that Mobile CDL will be on
the road per week. Staff are engaging with other libraries that already utilize a similar

vehicle.

Public and Board Comment: None

il




Other ltems:

=  Gary discussed municipality reparting and that he'd ke to make sure sach of the
municipalifies ane receiving tho samea information.

« Jan brought up the possibility of moving to a consent agenda for compulsory
sagmeants going forward, which would allow the Board to pass all of thosa
compulsary segments in a single vote. Question of whather it's permitted under
the bylaws needs further examination.

«  Gary brought up moving to fully electronic packets for Board Meeting, Patricia
shared that she uses an app called Good Notes to arganize har packet,

Adjournment:
MOTION made by 5. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to adjoum the maeeting at
506 p.m.

All Ayes, -0

FPatricia Gancia, Board Secretany i Date



beli



FINANCE
REPORTS






iy o R IRIEes) PR LA, - L 25 TWHANES THH= FLNOA 2l EEUE LD L T A W 4
HiaEl Hurgasyn wunipanel s - Lo SIET SN0 anyg - gl @Ry REOELIED FRELE HU DA (B
LoEk HHTEHE THLOL
(H{I =T TR ) Aveasy Ky 5L e IR TR R A T iy CEHER I T FRICHED Od [L2]
an L Bz sucildad odEs s - 0L FIEE Sy RS0 TRIZIRL marsmpnc dmaelnfg oy Uy LZOEILLD ERLsd HaRdn pudg g
oonE [ B | R ECats ]
T aaL el B GEERS AN WHAEER DOSENLTE - dIHEEESENEN Y - G200 TR CRRRTLE e
Gl [ | SAEENG U HINELE  GEETEAS - S TR0 RIOHMY S JIHEHSEREN TR - E00L e HE Band - SRnElT g
O Al SRR ST - LT DD AN UnEIneE g LR uessny R HLILE IOTLT Y- g e
STELE - AL
i o CIE NIRRT S EIE e R A A 1T FLAHIYS BIO0D L0H - Ll EZEA L e dedI-Fd AL 118
A F AT e T b e Tl T R LI EE Cis 75 TR A M BT BRI CE20E gt B R HAHEYTHREEE 1
Foa= UEL GO RN - ENERNE ) b |t = e [y et o fL L br o) ] F T P 115l
STEOE ::_u._ui._”_ b eT - LY L0 2| =6 (rdnD unTHIg ERCEL LIS 1AL XN g |I'g
F L Fih W0
EEEe ] FCNE SRR Walt=! 1] IR o=l O bl W Y Wi Dol WL s SRATRLAS - RRTANE
fiE e - B wBLL- R 11TV P el R o et LHOD ToNDERdd 34 Y telarelill -
H do B L- A PR T 1REd - FATLER Bl L LT T S RS FS I 4 Rl o S S ECITOL HEELZELE 1]5]
AR Hupyasyn suoneisdoigen - Lhopnn  cueas ook Sed - ZeOL L AESMT CEOU 2pcd Agul prEHEa auEly SEAEL LD [ e e L T
nveEs AL Telld
ket WY [CREIHE N s LEr-F20d - ERAAIT FLS SN0 220 CERTAMLILE Erm-gsal 14
e TSR [ERL=TIE G hE R ] Bl - FE0EATL - GRTL ONPMWATD TG EEAHEAT K RCAE o 19
TR TR Binsjaany SuciEadiyass - nnan SunAdusn GUILEAI USEanoald W SZ0TLHD dSEis AT WU A
an s oI Lo
(HIR LS T HE FRAYY  COLUTS =94 HAASNEEL S CENTLTLL CRLCERNT ME L SEIN I
i Cupgaays susEIadoeEs s - L0k ABILEY M1 394 GHWHIL DRI jueg Mes 0aEAUT  LE0ELEND 454 Juien H{oRY0- B NE
Ly LHL- ToLol
L naL ~ vm HUTE ST LI - O LR Al anddan
AL Biirézal)T RUcHEIAdOMEET - LONC L abiogn oalog RNELEND CRELTH]
Oy eUED  JUNCy BRd wnaooy CALTN mamy g | ailii)
ETCT AmTRINp
Jaysiliay yaegn Aoy LRIRLE
KIEeq iy eSS0 eosouy Bl F2



LR

z abed

00'agZ- Bupioayy suogered/gss - L0000 NI 103 0024 ONY £2/21 A 08¢ ‘WIMIIANILNI MTH VNNY ‘SSIdd  £Z02/LLIL0 ZLZiZ Iy Nud Iig
G6'GBL G866 VioL
S6'GHL G656, smoin, AemeAeld - GRF'Z86 SHOOFHICANOM 2202 £202/20/10 181LG1P g
S6'564- Buppayg suogessdQ/asd - 100°L0D 1815V OT1 ‘PHOM Aemepurd  £Z0Z/EL/LD VELZ Heeyd-nud g
68°LG BRAG- V101
6846 69715 “ioeuddy § 90/AIBSU JBIG - 0Z9°696 - NOILYIDTHddY 4dYLS - INIWASHNGWITY 2202 £202/0L110 2ls2z2 Od ng
68L& Buppey) suoneedR/gsd - L00'E00 " - NOILYIDANdY 44Y1S - INFWIASHNTWITY 2202 nofelion  £Z0Z/LLILO 0LELZ  Hd™YD-yud g
00058 00058 V1oL
0005 007088 sweibold jeieUsD USS] - 192738 HILSVIN NOFONNG 084G ATINYS €202 £Z0Z/L1IL0 €e1€Z2 Od na
007 05€e- Bupiosyy suoneredo/gso - 100L00  “ISZILO ‘ZZiPLIZL 080 ATNYL - HSLSVIN NOIONN MUV LYOdN0D  €ZOZ/LHIO 69212 o8yd-jpud g
#1'868'C PLG6RE- IWLOE
Iyie LV ig- Jepjuuds easEyD Jo A0 - 051026 HITINIAJS 2202/62/2L - 08/1 L 530 2202
Z6'0.0°E 260/9°¢ 21083 ES[BUS JO AUD - 081026 ALIDIN LD Z22028/6¢/2L - OE/1 L DIA 2202
89°/EL 80181 lemag easieyD 10 AID - 0Z1'0Z6 HIM3IS Z202/6ciel - OE/1L D3a 2202
196G L9°86G BN ESS[RYD 4O AND - 0117026 HIALVYM Zelg/gefci - 0711 D3A 2202 £20g/0L/10 90108202 g
Yi'668°¢- Suppay suoneRd/g8D - L0000 “TZZOZMEZEZL - 0Ci) L D30 ¥IMIASANIIVMOT 1A 2202 Jep g PorI-esseyYD 10 ANg  £Z0Z/LLIL0 89ZIZ oeyd-yud g
0008 000G WLIOL
00°0s 0008- ysety - 02ge08 HSVdl 530 2202 £20¢/1110 ZlLi0z nig
0008 Bupjseyy suogersdo/gso - L00'LOD HSYHL 54d esspdy Y j0 AuY E20Z/LLILD I9ZLE  A99YD-ud g
DO'oL o000l T™V1IOL
00°0L 000L- foera ARy - GLZ V88 ADNIJTHOSIT LOVHINQD LOTHE0D T80T £Z0Z/1L1/L0 dStZL-£¢ Od g
000L- Bupiosyg suoneredQyass - L0000 TfZL WVHSONL LINSWIAOW B DISNA S NFHTTIHD NOHVHS ‘ST1AQUa  £ZOZ/ELLO 892 WIeYyD-jud g
00005 00'00s- avlioL
Go00s 007005 Jadaaxpioog - 0¥0°1L02 £¢/2L10 HONCHHL ONIdIaMM00d €202 €e0el0i/10 ZLL0EZ0Z na
00008 Bupjasy? suoneedo/gss - L00°1L00 STOZ/ZLILD HONOHHL DNIdITHHO0S Ausy ‘prefeg  £Z0Z/LMILO S9ZIT  MIRYJ-Jwd Nig
L0061 L0861~ TWi0L
€59LL 2991 [IBUBE) JUlid LINOA - 092286 TVHIANID LNRd HINOA 2202 €202/80/L0 ZresLzLe0e ng
“ouwy eubixg oWy ped unoaoy owsap sweN aeq wny adf]
£20g Aenuep
JasiBay ¥2ays Apuoly £2IELIZ0
Areiqi puysig eesEYD Wd Ie



A

PR L e 1 1 sHaymWng soegraeeyy . Al el Vs U2 L] 10 = SR H R R RN
H = T TUNAIDE FRIRYDING [ - SO LS - JEOY CE0E
pLoagh SFCOE- “Cu] B AR e - “NEEL CAOKYHE - GO Sd2 00 3 H0 . SHE w20
N 2HH - T | 0 Ry SHANMYT AT KBNS ZZ0E
Lo =L e R HEHNTISTH - AT S ANy ZE0E
R +=Er CA] T TE - B T I SE0 . AR - AW FEGE
fSFR i ol ey Ging Bupmep ey TE Y - =AlEl - S DELE YD - STTAYLE AT
HFOE il | e - Eadod e LS 1MA0L - S2TdY LR FI0E
Biwd o ARG FRIEU TS [EE ey e BAANE =FAYT O WHOLESE DM eds s EIle
B PLh s LR S5 1Y - BT AL HOS Al - Q03 - SA T ZELE
HSaEbL oty ey e s CUNE ERY S5 6 U HIS AL - 53HOWACT D1 - T SN S
sl : s e pesudinks WIITAAEIH M LD LENEILLD L. LOEETE [1}=]
Fatl s Bupqaoys SuDEsRdoyaso - LRI LI T INIRELYLS EREH0D 300 6L Rlipeg Oy WA CEOZT'E LD SLDLT WA 1] 1
RaL) oL v i
SEOSL S HSHENE G SRR T TSR T30 B Q301 AdTRYH ZINE SEIELLLD RS ST g
SR Huyamg =sungmsdygsn - Lo EIn HIAEREA0 - SRR AN H T ADOMYH  ECOEEHED fAEaE WA s 1A
55253 eI
Suali gy o s LT IMTAA =T T80 wa 451794 & 23108 720 Y LTI Y EEGLAKITENR - L na
o R L T TR R e Sl - BASY IW TS ECIZNLD et Pt N hg 3 4
Dufyaay s SUoEIRdREas s - LD L0 LRI SENELLL WTLE {2 W (118
[H1 g E="a] TRLOL
_”:._.._..-._.,”.m rEmdthy P s U EEE - [EE SFHWT =37 - KD Lol d el 4% s 2 CEATMILLE Al na
[ITIN R CLigaay: sutiedad oS - 1h'Lga S13HANr 323374 AZMI ML 1K ERNENLILD SALLE AT B 8
fia e’ ([P = 1 TRLOL
[ ko RIS I SO0 IR EGG LOWh, = LU s RO DTS B S CRNRLLIIR CLFFTICL L=
a7l HLGHE kit | Ml = Rl PRI AR = LUERA - L AN MY T2 ¥3E 1dHD Bl CENRILLILG A e =2
1 = navea TEINALTST S04 YN - EEEEST LTI MOV OMNSS MO IS YR TAHD £l L CFERAZAZS 1=
[ Bl MR- Eazjadt e 5o N0 - TRREET Sh - SRR RO DTS WESTAHD £708 LEUELLLE FLARS R 11
it - Eumgznyn sunqpmindopssr - L0 Lo sadie ARG wedby)  CEN@ILL N PLTIE  HIWD- wad g
LR N ¥ AL EEL- L
e L2111 LSE: S ST Sodg YIN2A - FRGESE CUUTES DU EDOTL LU poCURyD - S1Lwl D mE Ik BE0S EX AL ALY TN Ll Ll L I=
LLLEE LBy SUISIDdCEsa - 10D L0 PRUAL 100 LGkl FHIEEE ARl ESIUdEI HNd ZE0ZV-KED ELZLE MmO IHLE T
LTRR FF R e TLOL
_.“m._ .qu.,.._ _._.._I...m_nl i E [ELLRAETEUR WPy H L N =1 H34 A3NEIAHELHI AT EROE 1HERS Td =]
g PG JunouTy pRd W 2y oW L8 ] = ||I|F._..“r_ - uﬂ._.
FEGE Ry
AmysiBay yoayg Apuiwopm REIELEN
AUEIQT TSR0 BEEIENT Bl (5



1Ll

b abeg

00625 00°6Z8- IV1OL
00°00e 00"00¢- sa|ddng BuneyIey 9SIAl - 0Z€°082 LTHSIN AGINGD B IFTAO1EGNT MIN - 2202
00°82Z 00'szZz- seoiueg ubisad odels - 1Z9'088 SOLOHd DNLLIQE - 2202 £Z0Z/R0/L0 889 1tz]
00°525- Buiyoayy suoneisdo/aso - LO0°L00 299 “ydeiSojoud g ubisep sanes1s O £ZOZ/LLILD £82/2  ¥oeuo-jwd g
00°GLE oocie- TVLOL
o00'cie ap'gLe- swelfiold Yo [eleusD - ZLZ'PEe 0 ONIM 1LODS YILIHOD - UIMVIALS HLNOA £202 €Z0Z/LLILO ZrogL-¢2 Od 3]
oosle- Bunyoeys suoneiedoigSD - 100700  £Z/91/L0 ONIM 11098 VIIINO0D - HIMYIS HIAOA NATOONIMD ‘SIMIT  SZOZ/LELO Z8ZIZ A9BUD-Id |ig
00001 co00L- TYLOL
00700 00001~ sweifiold Ynoa |eisusD - gLEPe8 €2/81/10 INILAHOLS YOOA £202 EZ0Z/LLILO ZELET Od g
00°00)- Bupjoayn suoiessdp/gasd - 100700 EZILIL0 YOOA MV "W INILSTMHO MY £202/L1710 182IZ  }o3yD-1ud Ilg
00009 00’009~ WIOL
00009 00009 7 Sliqon- Wi isey [epdeD - 0LE'086 IA NO MRHOM NOSIHEC JIHJVES TYNOILLIAAY 2202 €ZOZ/0LILO £16-2Z Od g
00008~ Bupjosyg suonessdQiass - L00°LO0 S138SY ¥ SNOISIA G2 INFON - Z20Z/0/ZL yiaqez(y suely eunt ‘Buiddsoy  £Z0ZALILO 0822 ¥osuD-ud g
0070011 00°001°L- V1oL
00°00L°L 0000L'L- sieindwod - 06E°E08  TOVE ANOTD £2/1€ - LU/LO SdNMOVE LIV €202 €Z02/R0/L0 z1802 Ing
00°00L)- Bupjoayp suopesadoiass - 100100 SdNMOvVE OL1va - 21802 dNOYS ABOTONHIAL LHOINX  €Z0Z/11/10 6121T Woeyd-wd g
99812 ZoYesT- IVLOL
g8 862 SUOR29)[CY [RUCIIPRIL-UON - 0SP E36 I34 NOILLOVSNYYL NDIFH0H - YO3S 2202
2648 PLGE sweifiold Yok [e8UBD - ZZZFeR WYHD0Yd HINOA - SYOVNS - SATIOM £202
[rralF4 BI6L- SUARNE - 108'EB SAWVYESL dOF 1FHD - ITUL HVTION E202
G878 ¥ oe- SIBIYSAUSY USBL - 91Z'F88  VdVP) $31ddNS IH ON ODIHDI L1 L - H3rSwW €202
£8°9Z 19%E- SUBUYSAUSY U] - 942 P88 dVT) SAMIANS IH ON ODIHDI LLL - 139MV.L €202
falv3+rd LLEZ- Iy SYIS 159y Boud Yo - LZ6 PR FZ1dd NOYH - QHYD 1419 626 - NOZVYIY 2202
00482 16°G9E- SUCHIS||GY) [BUCIIPRIL-UCN - 0EFZ86 WNRIVIINY I - SAOL VO3S 2202
2618 e ~jodiddy g soARS-U| IS - 029°606 TNNOSHI - GYVTIVE ~1- MOYD NI4T VN9 2202
0608 cEo plhoDmsey - seuddy JEIS - OpEE06 T 'ddY JJYLS - YIEIEE ‘NIASNIL - 130 SIMIN ZZ0Z
Lo09 196G~ esusdxg 0P8N0 - 002°086  “HYHEG]T YWI1X3A - ONILIIW - ISNOHIHNOHS 2202
a0se LLEZ- TPIAODMSY - 22uddy SIS - ObE'E96  'ddY JdVLS - 1SS0S ANRTIHLYD - TI00MOY 2202
o0y 2688 ~peiddy g 80MeS-U| MBS - 0Z9°696 TTIOH NOLLYIOSEAdY J=5VES - AMTNYE ALSYL 2202
00es gLe8 parddy g eiusg-U| MBIS - 029696 IOH NOILYIDIN Y JaVLS - A4INYE ALSYL Z20Z
9161 SLLL- esuadxq I0PBild - 002°096 "M - SIMTLLYE ' SIHOIT - THYMEIVH 30V 2202
S0°GH ol L e1ddy 9 SOpUOS-U| MBS - 029696 T A4VLS - SAITddNS AVAITOH - 3341 ¥y110a 2202
00sz Llgz- PIAODISSY - 0auddY IS - 0P6T696  ddVY J4V1S - SOHIIGIN IINNTP - SAHYIIO Z20T
006z 2Lgz- TPINODNSSY - sauddy JEIS - OPE 96 TV ddVLS - VITOVLLYE NYAHOr - S.N0Z NOZ 2202
QLEoY LLBTh- suoydsa] - 0Z1°0G8 diOA - MVLSZHYLS Z202
0%°6¢ Loee- EMog WEWdInbs - 00Z7286  “J0S INOD JLOWTH - ZLZGFZLE8L ANI - WOOZ 2202
oWy jeulbllQ  junowy pled LNOdIY owey aweN aeqg wnp adk),
£z0z fuenuep
J19ys160y Yooy Ajyucy £2IELZ0
Arelqyt 1o13s1d eesjays Wd LE'S



5 nfing

LR [ B LG g R - G L PEE S bR ETEDIENN S1ATH - N Lo e S a8 il AL M LA = BTN B I
oa°ober GUp 2D SUCTRISEOUARD - 1I0HDD ETCZr LS "SIV IIS NN 380N - NOILwlHIS IS HYIHE 'F30H (20T EGELT M- aul s
ETRL O L~ T 1
Sl b l” Enie e Bk oag sn 0 gl e Il A 1 SR E I S R ERAE] (R I ST AARLEETIL LI[E
Sk BUM2SUS SUCTRIad QUARD - HI MDD TWLNIY - FEDIEIN L0 L300 - SEPERTEE0E AR Swa0g Al TZOEELHD DGZLT  A2#yg-ung mg
CiPEE COETE PFLL
[ B A [ M H i A EENE L OLR R P V] AN G A LA -2 ECALH B A a REILL L[5
[HIN FLIpEa D unapsnd CUaE T - 100 0T LOTHLNOD DNIRCLININ WEYTY 341 TerTNNY JTIMHAmE Yl TEOCHHD BEELS  ya8y]- g g
[RHR [ s o Pelell
rOE OG- FRiaay - Sadg H Ll DLEIR2 TH 52 SIRO AL RAS |- HOILD W) HLES - S22 Bl I U - TR O I
qopopoE- CupEays sucmead O0gs S - MO0 RS CUFEED O1 EZISEED SI0UT0H ST vEm] pRanun jead | unarsg Y90l SZ0EERHD BEZLT  AamyT-uing g
Bl AR L b b Ll
CEARHL Ex el B LebLb-Sd LR Ro B LU B R Yok SEnoEE0E =00 Sd0 7 5 UG D BONNL . e
LE'LET | BUrza Y SUCIRIAd QRS - LN L0 SRCTH0A WY ACEH 530 EEoay - atle | jsasaiy  SE0ELLALD JRENT  HOayT- i e
Lo ERLF Tl
[ Cpzz- UCET U O] - CEp'IEn A LT3 WO EZ0E s Wl N OERCLTOG 1=
LBl 01 RS T - QEPTIRE SOAO L70a% MO ETOE farcd wad o o LOTREL 0D ]
CEL- Evimezui) winapnid s - L Lo mie) snepas CZOZILLD BETLE OO B
ZREL LREL- L
casl LTl Jumyaupd-Sxe dad - CEEILS ADNHYHNER IRERAOTERE T S TD P T b i L ¢ HIZHIL 2 1K
nal- Duyzay sucapeiad s - L Lo CEIERE L 300 = M3 ki HI b froy dusup-antesy picnnny oebngay Szl CEESE iR AL g
[ eyl ROGhe TFLOL
[l 5 .._._ _.w.m- ) EURLESIYIONY RN - CORPSSE 7 B 3TRIN ASE - T3NS dIHESEAVER 2707 o] H | I W BT L]
I Uy EHLEL ALY O] - LUFSSE "0 HE WD EORYT - TeMaNEE dIHSHEAaREN . 220 ] Myt B W =T 19
IS UL TUHLEHIRY RNEOLL  COP OGS A 3DV ReENE  TwiaNE R dIHE=S8RERH 270 CEREALLE IR 14
L4 I - THLS WY ST - CIP OSSR AT L TN IS AR TR CENAMILLL AL 14
L Ry pacsE- IO WESEEY - FIESCE TR RN VAOHN TSN AR TR 570 CELAILLL PR 14
OOS5E- Bujqaays suiEied s - 108 L u{pmaossy Aacag) ueBiesiy CROTLLILN PFEEAE R B (ig
- 1TL _n:_a_._._._ FHIEY R 1P 25 oAy LT, :_:_.ul.l 111 1] b LA
N e
sapsiBiay gaay Suguay ESThED
Kerag 1204510 B350 WdarE



0 obed

8eZzTl 8L'egl- siandwe) - 017296 X049 T3AYHEL HOVESLNO + ISNOW - €202 €C0T/BLIL0 NPXWASNM-DED L ng
85 L% BG L~ sweibold [eleles ues| - Z/Zpe8 MOV ALSRIVA ONYWIWOD ONY ST00L - £202
SE08 5z 0% SUSWYSBYSY USBL - 9/Z7eR SMOVNS - 8202 €E0Z/BLILO XABM-DATL-PMBL ik
S66L SE6L- swzibold [eleusg) UL - ZLZHER S3Id02 IdILTNN - €202 LAV AT FAdO-FAEN-£2A 1L g
lidtoa Bupjoalp suoneledo/asd - LOD'LO0 au| sedateg [epdes uozewyY  £Z0ZHZ/L0 66Z.Z N2RYD-ud (g
8L'g68°S 81668 IvioL
§L'G68E 817668 " uag xald 2Buli-song 32d - 00Z 014 SNI 03N £202 934 - £202 £Z02/Z1/10 +OSZS00LLOEZ g
81°G68'E" Bupjosyg suogesedo/gso - L0000 " IOVHIAOD - 2000 ANOUDENS 89022200 ANCUD ueBuyoIy 4O ylomeN sle]) enlg  EZOZ/ZLLD 862/ MoayD-iwd g
¥ I6) Ve LBL- TVIOL
EL6L e L6L- diysumo | LapuAT - 00S E0F MOYEIDHVHD 2202 €Z0Z/0H L0 22511 lig
pE281- Bupiosyg suonesedo/gSD - 1007100 LZSLL ANI “LO¥SE HIWOLSND Jeinseai] Aunol meusiyseM,  £Z0Z/LELD 1622 WoRyDd-pud g
86"9LL B69LL- IV10L
L0'1G 2018 suocud 180 Li - LZL'0S8 €Z02/8Z/10 - 62/21 INOH THD Ll £202
185es L6'GeL- sjodsioH KM - 1LE0G8 £202/82/10 - 62/2l S10dS LOH £202 €E0E/L L0 908LE0YZ6E g
86041 Buppaeyg suonersdoygss - LOOLOD - 6Z7ZL - LO0DD-5698602ZFF LDV - B08LE0VZ6E ANI SSO[BNM UOZUBN  EZOZ/LLLD 96212 ¥O8UD-1Ed M
04e8 04788 TWLIOL
04€S 0L€5 ses uons|Iag - 080108 (SININZOVd) S334 NOILDITIOD D3A 2202 €20ZI0LLD 2¥¥80L9 s
0Les- Bunyasyp suonesedoyasD - LOO'LOD IvbR0L9 DU seolag JustabelRy anblun  £Z0Z/LLILO S6EIZ  HORUD-ud (g
0098 007585 IvLOL
00°G8S ongge- MOUS - ZLOE08 TYAOINEE MONS 230 2202 £Z0Z/0LLD zees g
00°588- Bupjseys suoyeied0ags - [00'L00 ZEEL ANI- LOVHINGD TYAOWIY MONS IT1 NIAUYD SANVAIIL  SZOZ/LLLO Y62/ ¥oeud-1md (ig
00°g6%'S ooresye- WIOoL
00'GEY'E 00aBY'E- Aisaag - 0OV'S96 B0 - €&/L00L SIDUVHD AYIAITIA TYNNNY - €262 €£20Z/80/10 ZovLL s
00°SEvE- Bupjoay suonesedo/ass - 10010 91ZEFTIIHD YIEWNN LIDV ‘ZOFLL ANI MomIeN Aleiqri syt £Z0Z/LLILO £6TIZ H9UD-wud [Ig
04°90€8 047008 TVLOL
04908 04°90¢- S10010H HIM - LIE'0SE  ZZ0Z/0T/ZL - LE/LL SLOdSLOH [HIM STIE0ON-L - 2202 £202/80/10 22712202 e
0r90g- Bumssy suopesado/ass - 100'L0D " ZZ0Z/EZITL OILVA INIWALYLS - ZZO0SSSLE 100V TJHEOW-L  €Z0ZILL/LO g6giz  W9PUD-Jd =
00'008 oo eos- TYLOL
“ourg eulBlag  junowy pied unososy owap aueN a)eq wny adk),
tzoz Arenuer
J@s1Bay yosyo Alysuon £TIELIZO
AeiqrT Jouzsiq easpY) Wd 525



¢ Aoy

e 1o B L Pl P TR ]2 o SR e R ] FEOZCH LG OTL%0 - IAOWNEALYLE T NKNY ] nEEpE EECEBENLD LOCLT  N39YZ- 1d s
b HH E LR N I7LliL
vy P . iy =] erEnprnayg - o L S AL ORI L SR TR WO CRRE P il | AELCEANT 1na
o nns= ey Sl e - Lo LD FOZE2MTd BENoYH L 9NIi2Z33HH00d faz | R EROLMEILD NOELT N5AYZ-1wd lid
LT G0 | I
ALl alEl |2 L d ATEY - USRS TEE [ N ity EZXLCL O SEurdlekis 15
Al o Riinyoea sy Fsanrasd (G0 - LG 10D SELELFLEOE HRIIL R LETIE WELELT® B+ (Eh PR U SARLE  R2ALD- JWd N8
Fhink'E LA S T
L R AEERUL e PR I e o E R ot B bl o Slasl QL X 12 Bl B a0 - Sk
TE R T HAAnLL AT WML g LEd - D0T 20 ARSI IENSSEHEd J2 Ed BRLnt e Rl
s R ATSlL- Y b Y o= T By ey LT R O HILUwH b d= md B0l a2 s s E0E LA BRI | AOLORNT 1A
POy Ry sl e s o 0 L gaeya pralsad ded - IERAL L RET0OP CSOU 2P0 ARUT FIIURUIE STU3Y  EDLEPEIMD FIELE  HT g i
[ ek 190
HA L ".n.._m TR GO ETUDE - BIEers - D LEL AR EISEE N il b PR R REITEA LR {[i=]
i Rupyasn snne el g o - poo 100 TENACRES AN - RREETDR 100Y THNdosayY EDIEErkD TOELE  ¥=auwI- lwd g
SEOELE ZELE- T¥LLL
RO 20 LR - RUSQIRIR | - MIELCRA T 2N2MLN - 2ianat ] a0Tal AR0E eda—=0al] C200 e =8 ) X | ZETIBG T I
Tr oG L Bupgomyn sonyeosdgeD - W00 0 UDBSSTEF SRA LD0Y - EEIGISELL - SLPUBESELRES AN HEE TR CEIEAFETEN ZNELT  H2EUIr Jd I8
4 W T L oy TG
FFfLE Frote HPRHEIL S0 L L5E CEREANEN - 4 [OL0 - CFRE (4 e Lo TRCRR L e
LT Bupyaays SUORRRdOiASS - L0 100 HO J3LNIYL EZTAZRELD AN - XBS1 FETSEZLEE 100 MR L ELY EDIEFEI LD NIEE A Sl L R 1]
H LA HILGL L= TELC
HH R FILGH L= [RagE SOa 0 CRLTVLN - (LG Sl T T207 CEEA0N =115 iFd
anoss'L- _"_:_.__::__U -q:___:_:.q__u_.mmn_ < LD LN SECLEILD - S LD DMINYSE0 ..“::__::uu_ﬁ THHALT U L] 'l | T PR A (o i sl WA (118
(IR FF L5353 TELC
BL 7L Bl pd LN S SECrE - I ERL SRAN AIRVHT - TR [P o | PR ASTY AN 1A
Aroee o s ans SR A NS NN RR AN A5 - S0 Pt EAe I | AR R e [[E°]
- T _n.:z_.___u_ ATy R g I E=H4 AUIHEY .:_.._:m.__. — .._.m___n_ B ﬂ_ﬂ_.._.u.... .___..._._..._.
£20g Lienuep
15| Feny woaun SUpuop EE gD
Mo s

ARG J3USI0 BaEays



Ll

g afed

i gl el AleuolES f Sy pejuld - OFE'088 spien) Areigr] £Z0ZTIBLILO 60789 [¢6=]
ysor- Bupyoay) suonessdQ/ass - 100100 60239 071 sBuplod sedn £20ZHE/L0 S1elZ oAy~ ud |iig
000 000 TVIOL
000 Buryaeyg suonesado/asy - 100100 HIV4TY DRLI3TE - ZIEE (AIOA OTioMos|F o0er  £ZOZ/VZ/I0 FIeLZ  A29YD- g g
LEBLL Lg'BLL- Wi0L
18641 LBBLL [eJaues) Wild INPY - 0TLT86 TYHINID INYd L TNAaY - €202 £Z0Z/BLILO QL6ZELEL =]
LEBLL Bupjosyy suonesadO/gss - LOO'LOD 816Z¢iEL soopuag Areaqr] wesBuy  £Z0ZHZ/L0 £ilz  ¥oRUD- M IHg
#EL0L ¥e'L0L- “W10L
PeLOL +E10L- SHGIUXZ - L1LE088  TYLIANLLISIHXT 103r0ud 3aveD H1Enod - €202 £Z0Z/BLILO ANI-88SF3-80 g
¥eioL- Bupjoayo suoneladQ/ass - 1007100 ANI28s¥8-9a Bupuud |1g fejfoq  £20ZZL0 ZISLE  MORUD- wd g
goes coee- IV10L
£O'Es £9'ce- sasuedxg pieog - 001 096 $3 LY IdINYN Y39NaN aUvea - £208 £Z0THZILO 89LEVEL [1f=]
£o'ge- Bupjoeyg suopesasdQ/asD - L00°LOD ZILSIZ0IZ £LSND  LPOOSSET #45N "R9LEPZL ANI oufoswis@  £ZOZHZ/LO LIELE  92uD- jwd Ing
66861 66'851- WI0L
86951 66851~ seyndwan-uou - jusudinbg - 08g 106 TIAVMOHDIN - £202 CZ0E/BLILD £ozZE g
66°851- BupyosyD suonesadQ/asD - LOO'LO0  SE/LLLO - ZLZL LNIWILYLS 234 - £52¢ Bupus o)y es[A asaymiuy 00180 SZOZHEZ/L0 OLELE  ADeUD- 1w ig
g 06s°L 91'06G"L- IYLOL
9%'068°L g 0S5 |- SB8) UMW - 002 026 220zZ/0g/Z\ - Te/) L - D33 B80T STOEMBLILO +08ZC9S g
o 0ss‘)- Bunjoay o suonesadorass - LOOLO0  “Z/LL - D30 ZZ0Z - 990806-99 1OV - YOSZEOC AN “'Id Sen-ABieugmeN uoneljelsuon £Z0ZVZL0 60ELT  YI9uD-ud g
Losyl L9°Str L~ THLOL
FIN:38 LLBL 2 dng Buinesip-selddng - 00Z 672 EZ0OZ/ELIL0 VYOS - £202
¥aczL $36Zi- =2 sbiy Bues-saddng - 0og6zL £Z0Z/EL/L0 SONY - £202 £202/61/10 69206¥EY LI g
19511~ Bunyoeyn suoneiedQ/asy - LOGLOD PZECOZYL 100V 69.0EVEVLY opg-uonesodion SBULY  £ZOZHZILO S0ELZ  NOAUD- W g
000081 00°006°1- “YLOL
00°C0S 00°005 sdiysiosLcds - OF 1088 dIHSHOSNOJS - €202
00°00%L 00°00F"L- Ang epan - 0117038 SININSISILYIAAY - ANG YITIN TYNNNY - €202 €ZOZ/BLIL0 LLLOEZ0Z lE=]
oWy eulBlug  unowy pied NGy LETE aweN a)eq wny adf)
£zog Aenuer
J3ys16ay yasyy Ajypuop $2IEHZ0
Areadi 1oM3s1q eesiEyD Wd ze



0 uFngg

L F =

CIET T 1= Euas - | T RRE EALEYD INETEYD LSUHY - LSS4SH0E EXIE EIUDOLEILDLUESS SHYALL i 8 ([}
MNRE - By S S - LD RS0 38T 1T - DR M N0 WS R JHI SO MM AT RIS FELOCZ IR 32340 Iwd 12D
TRRLL ST - (LAY
P res S T G TEmEIRD] NSl - AT OHED OFHT - H 0T LS - S8 - BRI
[ 17 WSS UD RN FREYE - : T OKY S3z TISWE - M0 LS. SU0 - ERDE B AR LE1 iy
(ER FENTE T o el ASCE.AINDHFAH HIDH P 2208 BN P il HIIEE LERLL W
BN L SUNIHED SWONMATONEED - LO0LDD wivalupy SN AN EERODISELG VLA SRy W i
TR o TNIE o TolaL
AR oA e MRl Bl SIS 0P Ed= WNmad ERDE Pl F AN JHICEZDE ([
S ERINE#IET BN IEED OO0 Wi LNSWELYLE SE0E H2 A - ELN0LRTLA0RD A2 d 07} RIURSEA] ) wnan EENZIELG NECAE 43ay7- iWd pe
PR HE FLE N T 801
A IR ADURUALD BRI A DR CNERIR TR - LT TN LW L - TS - DT
ULk GLAT- LT PEE FOLRAR TECRL L - LD A0 %S - fRE
L o 4 i o sekcaanpg LG ERR L R e R R - SR CELDELLD JECLELRS 1
L0 DI G2 SUCCRUINOMEST - IO BDD TODS# LOWHLIHGS - L0DFTEE ALSSY  LODITLAL AkE TOTONAIAL 00420 ALSHIMNN  {ZO2FEIH GEDLT  HPAYD- mug @IS
TEE LT LT
GGz T R RR DR L 0L Ry SO My
GTEE [ wze o dg paeny - smymdnz L OnLeT S 1d=rE TSR EECTREID L L, e
TR GUMAZaD SUOITa0OIEE T - HI0 LD BT INENCS SEANIENE LYSWE  TZ02PE BEELZ  HPPYD- WL WIS
oF L L = ToLoL
T I ar us g gy =0 WEnTET - KRR SEETFEI R T I
TELET FER 0 SEER AN - bl ritat= 1o I v o4 TECEFEIC GLTEPEEIE 1
CERAL K L R N arE 070 - B AT RBTILN o of ot 1
AL 1 il e a5 AT - BT SPLARLALT o O [ = 1
SR (157 s S ey AL CEENY - R SETRRLALN [ttt (P [
CiLE 2 L o g g1 S RCRILI - B2 SEERELILE WG LT 1
Lh CLIpEay D suciImadOyas T LLLTNELTToT S P AT LBELE WD B g
UH s UH LE g Tl
[ ) [N UGN F2edaEN - DL L SARSSETNT + SR TN ETE CRCEELILE EANTI =]
IENESN S Fasogzmn gy wnspenid s L0 L0 HERIZZHIN EHFHIVHHALLYE  SEOENELD ALTSE AR Ea
Lk LF - el
sy [PuHID  Tuncury peed Eﬂl.n..uw.a. oy LY HIRE) i wilify
bt P E e
1EpsIEAy ganAng Ao EERELEN
[ et |

Aaigi 101 s



113

ot abed

000922 00°082'2- TYLOL
owy [euibug  lunowy pied NoKYY owsp aweN a)eq WwnN adA]
£20Z Auenuey
1815169y Yoaun Alyuop £TIELIZO

Alelq wLsIq eesiey) Wd 2e58



| wbEg

m_w.mm_.m_ S Wi Use £&50E Q0 BRI A ST L n DL INCEIE [N Py ot
Qe |- [ROURINS] EEy)  SDUEIrsd) Yijes) ACLIEE0EZ Hd LEIEPEL
EER A0 EDuSdEs] + S0 el [EUDRIEDE) - HH % 10 % 500 80T cag ol o |
AL SHEHE 2 03w 20T 832 - E20T IS 13 kne@p, SIET) 201F B CAE R AT
aF JRL (ECUIEINS]| EDSE] - STUEINSU| L[ERH FLLEENS HA TEOETD
L R IO S TTETE HEt g R TR A 1] Ry IR T S T o R k- T =T TLLETION Hd L
3l LE3- ey LOp - SRR shUs AR P 1L D e s ey L AN YA EEIELIL
i LS Le Eed abujid-800E 18 00T DL
LEFORS W P - T [ = S e L W ) s = 11
SBLTLE (9 0151 = M2 0] HIARTHNE Yol STLOTEOZ B T
LZERTE LEIAZA = |1Z W) d3A01d13 vl EFLOEENE e EZITCLALD
SaEs L EERLR'ET - Wi - AR SE0ZIC L L0 D B LR AnnTy o BriaieE [y et 1)
00E LOL WM - 3fun 5345 12d - Q0L oLL
G0 2 SLLLS WL H BULL-Eang 1B - TR 0]
HALLY L HE BEP - ONIHD LR S FOE PELOETOE HA eIt
BEELE' L HA SR SMIHDLSR LD ELLOSE0E el EZISCL1]
GLILOL WEDE -A 28Ul 4-5348 19 - Q00 DLL
[T i8E- ORI A= = QU@ = =285 Jag] - 01270 B0l
AR L M TEREISHEA =5 HA EAlE 1] - Eike [ TR BOIE Y BIIEE0E ETITLTILA
GOEas L ()sop=a a7 dwsgse - A0 WOl AL 3 LEVDEEOE e il Pl |
ECbEs L WD TYMNOGETA 33 de EQISTRII0 . ETNEILT |E 2L = S NeALEANS EALEDLILT
e L (31isk23 L5-2 dUna - N WDle L3N Tellay CLIDEEE ed EA L
AR 1T SrHA Y = Qs B SNTO Y ECITILLD
DL 0L T3 - JuLay - Saa5g a8y - gUe s
LT EL ol LI SOAEs, SODISY [IUACSaS - O 0L B0
[ L B - [0 LOLRSHREA, SRIMAS RILURE IR DAL Z0L FIRL
LGRSk . SO FTLOTEAE wHd EZIEESiL
G2EQL 2 SIS L LOEAIZ Hed EZNEMILILY
A EE AES EATEF LV 6D $1L00 Sy -- | Srulifed =0 10 eslasay L SNyl EZoEILL]
0 - 001 HseEE, S ALy (AuEnsEiag - Of | E0L
EH L D270 83 Gablld - 2045 05 005 TLA PRl
IBEhL L (01237 0L XT1d U EZLZIETIL0 - EI0T [RERIELL By BILIEDDE ALY
LG L L n.x.u:un_um”__.um_.r_m_EE.E LU pedaid U2 - | NN I3 LS LOETIT wid CZOTIETiL
HE R LS DL W 1d He )8 B 1D - E20820E BRI BRIEY QZTLZE0E EZITOLILT
e I iy SUANOD0E JLBLBRIE) O WO RLUOD JeRGE S - | W el 3d EFLOESOE wid EZoT0LL]
EH bR SrEA Y - 0258 B E AR Ty EZCTILNLD
Of L b0L M 3 ebupd - Sg 8y - S 0L
Q0L L0 AARERAR RANRAISE [AUUDSISY - Q0L Z04
LOL 120y DURD) SIAR [FULOSRS - D00 LO0L
JuarE g LY ALUC R 2 = E-._z J]ET]

EFOF Alenuep
jeacsddy paeog o4 syoays Jo isi EZELED
AdeJqr 1213510 B3SRYD



¢ obeg

7AW 002722 obmsod - oAg JSWO - 000" LEL 1EIOL
LAY 247422 Buneiedo BiS4-0AS 1BWRO - 0027 LEL [EIOL
G212 €20Z/S /70 - 91710 TVINIH Y313 STIMOL ASNLId €202 samog feulid 6EY6 122201 £Z0OE/0L/L0
2L 121 Bunerady Bisd-0As J9YI0 - 002 LEL
0oL izL obelsod - OAg 1930 - 000° LEL
LZ'ECo 1zl salddng - 0O /22 oL
26629 Bujuesio-seyddng - 000622 1101
6zl 0£62z. sbny Buuesio-senddns - 0og 6z, 1B101
86zl £20Z/SL/10 SONY - £202 ooe-uenelodiod sepun 69/0EVEP LY £Z0Z/6L/10
0£5°2Z, sBny Buues|y-senddng - pog6zZ2
POLLT - beg Lgs dng Buuesi-salddng - 00Z'624 RIOL
82°05- ONIddIHS NI JIDVIAIVA - SHANITHSYHL oU[ saolnes (eydeD uozewy CHDG-QLON-ZHLL £Z02/vZ/L0
8L VL SHIANIT HEVYL - £202 ou[ seoies [enden uozeuwny 1E19-ADT-AMHL £Z0Z/FTIL0
89'022 SUANM HSWYL - £202 ou| seoines EHden uozewy XAMP-MONGMOXL AT AN
LL6L £20Z/ELL0 dVOS - £20T pog-uonelodiod seD 69/0EvEP LY £Z0Z/61/10
0z&lzl dng Buiues|g-sajjddng - goz 622
60622 01542 Jeded-Bules|p-sanddng - 00L'6Z2 [BIOL
60622 S1ONACHd Hadvd Z0HNOS SSIANISNG LHVYINS LFLS191-0OM £Z0ZIPZ/L0
0Lg2ZL Jaded-Bujues|g-sayddng - poL 622
Bujuee|g-seyddng - 000°6Z.
¥TiZ 00222, dO [Rseuso - senddng - 0oL 222 [BIOL
§Z'eZ $317ddNS TWHIANID FDENOS SSANISNGT LHVING 1 7L519L-OM SZOZHZIL0
667¢ TYLNIY ¥IT00D HIIVM - €202 IHNLOSaY ££09Z866 £Z0ZHEIL0
96°99 SYSVYIN JOV4 220z oul Se0INRS [BdeD UOZEWY VIBY-dNINS-LNML £20Z/80/10
96°65- SMSYINIOVL - NOZVINY - L9Z.Z L enooydy £Z0Z/LO/10
007 £zL do [eisuag - sayddng - 0oL /22
1zl salddng - 000" 2L
£8°6EG'08 L0Z 190V [0NU0D SOAS |BULOSIS - GO0’ L0/ [BI0L
000 00¥' 102  dwsun-ebuli-soag Jed - 0OE 0L [BIOL
000 LZ/9Z/£0 NYD39 GNYT1LYVAH - (NS NYSIHOIN LZLOSTOZ Hd £2OCHEILD
55l FONYHMNSNI INTWACTHWANN - ¥I1LHVYND H1y 2202 dwsun-enBee fedprnpy uebiony H10 H1y £20Z/01/L0
000 12/9Z/£0 Nv939 ANV TLHVIH - IAS NYOIHOIN £L1L0SZ0Z Hd £Z0Z/0L/L0
1G°GL- TWANN YLD HLF - INOVIET TYLIDINAN NYDIHDIW - 98242 Y| BNISoYdY €Z0Z/L0/1L0
00t°L02 dwsun-sBund-saag 1vd - 00E0LL
16'86% 02710/ ueg xald 2BUHZ-SIAS 18 - 002°0L2 [EIOL
unoury oway swenN wnp aqeq

£20¢ Arenuep
[eAaolddy paeog J10) SHo3Y2) JO 1S1T
Aleiqry yosiq essjeyd



£ Al

EZCLE

ThTE
TRl

Lo .

00

LR

JLIRRILRE

EEOFALEL - LELD Bl S LS - 2702

EATEEEIR0 - LR BZ A0 200 SE08

FLHDT e 10E B0 W3AL
IMIAADIATE A0 a4 =4 " 3700 220
AT AT T T HTVSA S TR REDSMHO - e diE

L) Juaunssadl

aliED soriag
== EAHSHTH ] HEl

5 TR0 11 5= O TH0 D30 22028
SI34 ADNIDY NOILDTTIZD  ICDIME - SRR

L d = T~
ML YR d=Hd 1A

TEATO | B ST HEO0E BT
ST H LD HEMDHE L2NId D0 000 LE0T

AR

IDCTIOREDEL 30T S E AN

TENF LM AL ST A EEA N

AE0ELL CEOEMELILL
Jepien QIS - EBLE0E

sz cjjang - L0 FI0L
SEEINT RS LG R0
Bdog 21qngd - Lo Eg
Jaidon - pa L Ens

Al oes paER) - DL E0E [EXEL

PR RER RE e ZLET TITT
SR LOsLYy £t aang -1 pra A AL
M Aty dy ol 00D

fausfiuguon owg uepE - DL EORE
S1oELIUG] BRpUas SHUBLEEIUER - D00 SR

UOE LR SEED J5I 3R -UILEY - 0007 E0E B0l
L1200 LIRIESMI] SRS J-CILIRY C OF E0E 1)

LELIES A1 EAE LR
GLELOE IUBWIEEAL] S8atULILRY - O0ZZ00

aLe .0g YU ESma LIRS - Il S eed

EELZYLED
HIES FEE BRFIEUD  FERIEI0T Mvd L O [t S Y
DLE LoE Hueg sea gL - 0L 08
DOE" L0 51500 IR § 520 LIWpy - 000 Z0S

SIS LIYIEIAICTY W U SS ey - e PR [BLEL
s N by e WO W A (T [E |

AL} EEAIRT UERAR IRy AnhLy FepELa [ ] N

L STy EZTTAOLG
EL=E T TRER T C A ] B
SELAE 0SB - LLOCLOE FI0L

L WOESIE Hd TR TiLE

ELWIEZIE Hd CZLEmLALL
SEDAES (1008 LD DS
Edaeryeng - QLOCLOE FNL

Ay paEney
ALY R

=T B S 0 B AL Ay B
A YRR LA RTA | BT
Jadsayyong - 0R0 L0RE
SIAR [RNPIRNUCT § jeuoissagald - o e

TR winy |

t£Z0OZ fAdenuer

|eacuddy pieog 1o] SYo9YT) O 1517

AR TEA

Aie1qiT 101810 BAS|8Y)



t abed

00'6Z9'T soueusuelA Bulpiing - D09°E08 EI0L
000 ysell - 0Z9°c08 B0l
00705 HSVYL 030 2202 Bas|aYD 10 A0 . ZL0z £ZOZ/LLILD
00°0%- HSVYHL - YISTIHD 4O ALID - 2922 i erusoydy £202/L0/10
ysei) - 0Z9'€08
000 BOIAIDS MOLSIMET - OLYE08 301
000 MOUS - 19208 [B10],
00°G8% TYACWTH MONS D30 2202 077 NIAUYD S.ANVHALL zeel £Z0Z/0L/10
00485 030 - IWAOWSH MONS - 071 NIAHYD SANYALIL - #6242 [ 8oy dy £Z0Z/L0/10
moug - Z19°208
a%1AI95 MOUSUMET - DL9'E08
00'8Z9'Z [BUOUEP - GO 608 [BI01
0008 €Z/1Z/10 - 80/L0 DNINVIID £202 -ouj Auedwog Buluea() uogonpoid v 6lovl £20Z/HZ/10
00°gl8 LGO-E20d - £2/20/10 - LO/LD DNINVID £202 “oul Auedwog Buiuesiod uononpold v £Z02-83611 £Z0Z/01/10
00648 929-220d - ZZ0Z/LE/ZL - G2/Z1L ONINYTTD 2202 "oul Auedwon Buiues|) uoRanpold v ZZ0Z-88stl £Z0Z/01/10
00°s.8- NOILONAOY V - 65242 L SOy Ay £Z0Z/1L0/1.0
{eoyuer - 509°E08
esueusjuiely Buip|ing - 009'¢08
00°¥ee Bupojuoly udely - a0t €08 B0l
00¥ee AUnosg - 0L €08 0L
00°FEE ¥Z0Z uer 0l £Z07 494 WeISAS ULBY £20T DT 5901MBg Wild £80LL £202Z/0L/L0
Aunoes - OLPEe8
GSuuojuow ulepy - 0008
00°00L'L ABojouysa] - 00E°E08 B0 L
00°001L'L siendwog - 0BE'E08 10l
00°00L'L '@ < dMMOVYE ANOTO €2/LE - LO/L0 S4MMOVYE OLLYa €202 dNOYD ADOTONHOSL LHOINY zL80z £202/90/1.0
sisyndwoy - 06£°¢08
ABojouta9] - 00E €08
197908 ladod - 001L°£08 I|Bio L
[91ZL BSIURLSIUIEN JSJUL ||BWS - £0L°E08 8101
L9LTL €ZOZ/LEN0 ~ LO/LD FONYNILNIVIN ¥ILNMd TIYAS - €202 " IDOTONHIIL 321440 ALISHIAINNA 29002287 £20Z/61/10
SoUBUSJUIR[Y J9JUL [[EWS - E0L'E0S
8L LEY Jodod YeIS - ZOLE08 0L
nouwng oway SweN wnpN areq

£z0z Arenuer
[eAcaddy pieog 10j syo9Y) JO ISI
Areiqi JoL3sIq esseyo

£2/ELe0



5 wbey

sdiyscsuods - OFL hE

[0l B | ..“_._m_ LA - )L TR E0]
Br0aT' LS TNISILUATY - APE ¥I0TR TeNHNY - 202 ayerad'] 2E000) LLLDEZOZ  SZOEBLALD
fng epep - 011 R
PR anmy - 001 Q6g
S|EUDE |FUSOOussid - OO0 128
coake's 1B P g [ T R |y e e R S
0 E LT SROULS WO e J0A 058 [E10L
m.u_|m.n_.m ARPIEAL] - FO0S 0 LUEs - QLR (R
Qnam's M T DT -l e TR T Byl 1 R o6 LirrEagd 91304 WEaresd O TE0TAL L0
BT - m._n_nm JOH 1408 - 016052
R0 pESLRAY-LIORA] - MEDE
O P T RIS [ROLERU) L - SO TN e
SEClE godElop 20 - LLE0SE [FINL
bFLLT EZOZMNEE - ADLO - RE0E MCOR LR LY CELTE] L CEULNLIL
LG ECOZNEEIMD - B2T.  5LodS 10K 8208 S, DL SRR EGE ETOE LD
o1 EEEEL - L S L0SSIOH s 3R - 2208 Taok-L ITTL ITIE CIOZH L
QLmA0e A0 S L0dS L0 HIE - S NEDRE ] - S el L Ar I
spodsiay ins - L EEGE
L 1L PLIEL] - 12058 (E1L
LR LI BNCG ELIFIHIE58ld S0 H L7 fEGE - e 20 rAapEp) LEAK ALY SERLL ot s TR
CUNE DT TR T ]
ITIASIE WU WOIL - D 1FR
GE LT =AfIR 0 ROURRIC 00T g R DO LCasE e
A AE QLA 27 1] L 058 (61
ATRRE CAMERLG - GEEL SNORd 7130 1 8217 ARFRINY, LIRTIAY BIGACORTEE FIT LA
ALIOW (180 10 - 1217052
TETUGL A=) - JZL0 058 R
2E06L AN - LZOEEVID - TZELEE - ODNSL1 - TE0Z IRWESRD £TIT ODIALLH LY TLRIHE RS AL b
092 R0 dICw, - WY ISR FEIT EUILISEE CLLOEZLE EIUZNILILL
RSt EHIA - B LEEHYLE - RodvHASH - BLale H Snushi' gty Pt A Ny A ]
avnydaEa) - 0z 5
sobaeys soursig Buey w IeooT - DO DSE
SLEG[EIER IO daa] - Q0D 052
leoeEn SIOENUDT) B AIET EDUEJEILIEN - NINENR B0
punaury [=[ATETH B AR py AR
EZOT METUES
|jeaciddy pieog 404 S¥28Y7D JO 1517 ek

Aleigr 19u)s1q Bas|eyo



it

g abed

uonowold Bold AlRIqiT |eISUaD - L8088
uonowold welboid Aelqi - 08088

000 uoRowiold wesbold InpY - 0L 088 12101
000 UOQOLGId NNPY [BJAUSD - LLH 088 IBIOL
00'08L SHIANNYE - AV¥Q L NI SNDIS 2202 Jueghey 0L1LOEZ0Z £Z0Z/01/10
00'081L- AVQ L NI SNDIS - MNVEAIM - BLZLT i STuooY Y £Z0Z/10/1.0
UOROWOId JNPY |eJauss - LI 088
uonowold weibold Ynpy - 01L& 088
uonowold weibold - 0ot 088
18 ¥98 sayddng Bunaslel - 00E 088 B0l
LPE0L feuoneg  sway pajuld - 0PE08E [B101
Leal spueg Aeiqr 77 sBuipjoH seon 80289 £20Z/61110
0562 SOVL TWVN - AZINVN 2202 JuegAoy 0LLOEZ0Z £Z0Z/01/10
0%'5¢2- SOVLINYN - AJINYN - MNVEATM - 8122 | oy dY £Z0Z/LO/L0
Ateuonelg / swal] pajuLld - 0¥£ 088
000 Jaded - 0£€°088 IO
Ly06 H3dvd - (8¥'061$ TV10L) - ST1dVLS 2207 suegAsy 0LLOEZ0Z £Z0Z/01/10
106" YAV - ST1dVLS - MNVEATH - B/Z.E Yl anodydy £Z0Z/L0/10
Jaded - 0£g 088
000 sa|ddng Bupasie osI - 028088 2101
6666 3ANA - (870618 TYLOL) - ST1dVLS Z20Z HuegAoy oLLDEZ0Z £Z0T/01/10
862 SMIHD ALID HO4 AL-J00H -~ S.ATIOd 2208 Jueghoy 0LL0g202 £202/01/10
Sz oLl TTHD ALID HO4 AL - STHOIMANYS S1 - 1730 SN 2202 sueghoy 0LLOEZ0Z £202/0L/10
00°008 IHDIN AQINOD ® 3TA0THWI MIN-ZZ02 071 AuydeuBojoyd 3 uBissp sanesio D 889 £Z0E/80/10
00°00€" W09 ® SOLOHd FFATOLNT MIN - IAILYIHD OW - €824Z M onooydy £20Z/L0/10
66°66- FAIEA QHVH - 8T TdVLS - MNYIATD - 81272 Ml SnIoYdY £20Z/L0/10
896¥e- T SUIMHOM ALID Y04 004 - SATIOd - MNVYEAIM - 822842 Yl oy dyY £20Z/L0/L0
GZoL)- LD HOd STHIIMANYS - 173a S.3MIN - YNVEAIM - 812/2 | ensoydy £202/L0/L0
se|jddng Bugaxiep osIy - 022098
#2101 SHAIUXST - LLE 088 [BI0L
€108 SNOILLY.LIANI LISIHXT Lo3roYdd 3avsD HIMN0d - €202 Bupurd 119 Jetioq ANI-285F8-90 £Z02/61/10
s|qIuX3 - L1£°088
saliddng Bupsyien - 00£ 088
00°006°L Buistieapy - 0017088 E30L
00’008 sdjusiosucds - 071°088 1E101
00°00% dIHSHOSNOJS - £202 syepdn essPUD L110€20T €Z0E/BLIL0
Junowny Owd aweN wnN ayeq

oZ0z Aenugp
[erouddy paeog Jo) s)o9Y9) JO 1S
Areiqr yosiq esspys

geieLgo



& ooy

LE1 LI

IEl TG

01052

SEELL'E
HE G2
i
ane

1052
A GAL-

5152 Od CEOERLE
suand Jnpy BisiaD o gl Fes

CEODIL LD SIS S0 - MWD L A5 =HA £203 mWiHE =EI

RlERy SR T ISR L LR R

Li L+ £ad EArA A S R
HIEAL AIRIATT IRASAIN - LLL'FAR
gy - sl odg - k1 Ege
Hainnueioad - anoeERR

d3d H=AaTliu =N W CENT WA I

FIF ISR (RO - [ [
SR RISEINS - TOG RS BT 1
SELANER [BUTERRIN),. QTS 0EE [FIHL
sannAs afisan mudieez - pgu e 0]
A Syrribsaud 5 oabsmp aaieard g et R
| dusdedn el 00

araladag uBisang agdels . LES TR
Saihas fEuUnsEa 0l - (Z505E

SOUOHS ArlLd= - 2238
SOLOHD DRILIOA S50 D0 - Maelde

LRSS PESRLInA EIEUED - DESORS [ELTL

RNz el - 9 3ENIY T ONidcs 15D f8is rlEgAa 0L LOEEET [Fearis R R )

DA HD0 S J900Y TELE FLIEAA 0-LIEZET LEGEDLL

THEET oA SO HEATT] - RHOLY T DRlEeE 15 T auEgday 0L FIEENE [Pt Al SARN)
P [ P 2 A R ot B s o PR O o Rl [0 B g e Ml oy EZSZH0
AT SRREI AT - WML A W AR OADE il | wrmat ey (G T T

SATIAIDE POSEYLINA (EJe0ag - L0128
HERAJRE PRSRLSUNY - (R DR

nl ik LEBNDiL ] LRI - D75 DR me]
oa'n ADCEEA S SIraR b oo sy - Tl S BT
Lo LAl BT Sl Oae [RInL
£aeq HHY S A = e R0 WA e SR0E E e L] LLEE SN FALENLLE
Ok'Gl b TEWISNETIT WOHS JDEVHD A0 DO Ak s HUEGAEY QLECEE0E CZ0EmLE
OBl | LS AOM 535 - LEI3eD - ARYEATSE - 6T 40T i | B CEOTALLE
iRl 40333 - FOWHHEY S WANY D - HREATN AT i | B LEOTAL LD
uizaaoD @pbio - fer s
U OLIES LA SOUNOEAY [ ATAIAE - e TR
RLFRE umantlg WeGn 4 dogn - e e Y|
ﬂﬂmm LEZ[OU Gl Aeiqn] [Blelssy  LoRrges Fn L
BLPEL SO0 S THVL DA - MO SEAACT A THR | TS EENE JLUERAEY ALIERnE CROED LD
junoang =1 TH 4 Ty L =g

TEOE AMENUET

jeacaddy pieog 10} 529U JO 31517
AleaqI 101)S1] Bas|ay )

LEELWED



g abeg

K

sweibold |eisuen usa] - Y7 FRE
swelbold usa] - 092128

6.8 sanddng uinoA - 0ZZ 188 [B101
628 swelSos] No [eleuss) - 222 88 B0l
A A WVHD0Hd HLNOA - SHOVYNS - SATIOd €208 JuegAsy 0LLOEZ0T £20Z/0L/10
swiBold YINoA [eISUSD) - ZZZ P8
saliddng yino, - 0ZZ'1eg
00°0L6E sioyeadg WNOA - 0LZ'+E8 301
00°08L Aopsayn Ales - 612488 BIOL
0001 ADNILTHOSIA LOVHINOD LOTHHOD Z20Z NOYVHS ‘ST1A0HS dS¥ZL-£Z Od €201 L/10
007091 Heouodspuly £Z0Z/FL/L0 €202 BasayRI0 AuoydwAs Jogqy uuy ZroL-€Z od £202/0L/L0
ooalL- YILINISTHd - NOUYHS ‘$31A0HS - 992/2 Yl aruooy 4y £202/10/L0
_ Aoesay Alre3 - gLz bes
00'sl¥ sweibold YINoA [BIRUSS) - ZLZE8 1801
o00'sie £Z/3L/L0 DN LLODS V1LIHOO - ¥DIVIJS HLNOA €202 NATOANIMD ‘SIMIT ZrogL-£2 Od £Z0Z/LLL0
007001 £Z/2L/10 INLLANOLS VOOA £202 A INLLSIEHD My ZEL-EZ Od £20Z/1L 110
sweibold yino, [elsuss) - ZLZ#28
00'glz'e BOS|2UD Ul SIOWNY - | L2188 1801
00°052'S JOUID - BES[BYD U SIOYNY - LLZFEE 8101
00°06Z°S 1NV - ANINOANN SHOHLNY - 220.2# MO3HD - Z202/H#0/0L 00122 Qdd £Z0Z/10/10
IO - BIS[YD) W SIOUIY - LLZPA]
006z sloiny syS 158 Boud uinoA - LZ6¥ee 1810,
0062 IZIMd NOHH - QdvD 1419 2% - NOZYINY 2202 uegAaoy 0LLOEZ0Z £Z0Z/0LL0
sloyny syio ysey Boid Yymo, - 1Z6'1es
BES[&UD Ul SIOYINY - LLZ 188
s19yeadg Yo, - 012128
6Z°LFL se)ddng ¥npy - 0Z1'88 [B10L
6221 swelbold JNpY |eleusD - 9Z1Lvee IB10L
0e/€1 SLIMOVd VOO0 LOH - £202 ou| seoineg [ejdeD uozeury NMAD-dddardnl £Z0Z/01/10
666 {8D1.05-2Z Od 338) 3ZIdd NOHH - 5N SSY1D - €202 U seolMSS [eydeD uozeury HAHB-9OMIN-#GFL £Z0Z/0L/10
sweibold HNpy [eiouss) - 9Z1¥e8
so||ddng )npy - 0Z1'va2
00°'0S8 wnpy - sweibold - 0L 1"y [2joL
00°008 SIUSAZ UNDY [eIsUss) - 611 ¥8R [B10L
junoung owap

swepN wnN areq

€20z Arenuep

|leaoaddy pieog 1o S)20YU9) JO iSI

€Z/ELIZ0

Areiqr jo1usiq easjayo



g =feg

RAG. S0 N0 - RO aRr0H MO0 Y3E1240 €202 SidE AIEID|T WIESTU] LISEOLE ERIETL L
(LA RIGT A0 LG - ROILLEONMDD MOLLEDTI05 95 140 £202 REaAIRG AN WEISU| FCRESETL EEOTL LE
[r=g=Ti STHA HLFICLL - ROLLSARm0 MO 20T WS E1TR0 ss EEMIRT SIRISE RIS GirdkLRZs CZOE| LD
LUnng p3 RasfEyT isay Baid sty - SEE R
Jey prapassy Gujuiuellioad [nog - 056 T e
iy i sy SRR 12 B ey, - 276G R0
LELLE TURIC LEE RN SRR A LD PR - S D JO LRI TR FRTLdNE KN4 SR LR RIESL mm_“_m.,mn._._u_
Ak s g AR - P ST 45 TN Y - HNY AT - BATAT Hi u_.h.n"_,_._.._...” ,..”mn__..___.xn_.;_u
G L S1AWHD HE M = 55 AR = 514 - SLTAT i L Araay gy o G
U5 S psuy Do vl - 278 PES
penEey Bumnueifiong qinoy - (FEYER
LT AE S - LA FES IEITL
e SIRuEs - L0 RER IR
=l SRR 2k 1FHD - 3T L HY 00 B FUESAS DL LESEE pofeed o] R AR
SIHIYS o L0aTpER
sNOIET - O0E TR
"0reE'T 5 bl e Tkl o O 0 [l o T W L T
e JuiyBune - | pRe EID
moLeErT Ho ldw' S R T S - LSy - LS8N0 TR BRI L M= O Akl TTOEZIE G L Judlndg i) Rty A
1sapbueg - LR
S0 ajEn| - Qe PR
EE- N FNAAE WRA L - QLT ERE RIL
CEEAL UL S i - B RS (BN
Lo | SEIRE - DEOT AL Gemoane eLdern uzzely HEEHATIL A ETCEELT
=2 A CAnLIYEAY T 5S40 13U 14 Ok D00 LLL = H3TIE S20E :un.m_.mu [ B EZ0ENIE
e B e i I P | I o | 0 O I 7 - 5 HURTARY Lo ERMAT L
FILIaa S ey Uas] - QT ERE
o SLIEIEOL] [ERUAD URS_ TAT 120 FIRL
B3 Lk A T CIRRAR Y DN SR - ER08 | GRS [RIAED UGFRILY NEE DA AR A e EE R
LR =00 =TAL - S20E I SEDMIES [EXTED) USTRL Y (T2 B A AR FEOE L
sy @lABag R - ZITFRE
sy ddng usa] - gLE RS
TG Segabo g w2 - e ran oL
oL SRR REAEE) L] - P o I
_H_._u_mmr HIALEEN NOZ0RNND 050 ATAYS 2202 i 0 o I T [ [ Sl 2Ed GEOSL WL
WOy el LN =TT inpy |
£Z0Z Lmnuep
_m}.u._n_n—.._..___ pdEDg 10] S¥YoaLT JC 1517 e A

Aleaq Ja1s1Q eas|ayn



01 efeg

Lo 09- NNYDON DNLLIIN - 26 ISNOHIHONS - MNYEATY - BLZLE | ooy dy £Z0E/L0/10
g1'8l- IHILIVE R SIHDM - IUYMAONYH 30V - MNVGATD - 82242 L SnIov Y £Z0Z/LO/L0
asuadx3 10302113 - 002'096
£0°EE sosuadx3 pfeog - 00L°096 [B0L
£oee SIALVIdIWYN HIFWIW aHv0od - €202 "Ju| oowa 89LEYE. €Z0TFE0
sasuadx3 pieod - 001096
2suadxg 1030211 2 PO - 000°096
000 SafjlIBN - 0007026 =L
000 SBD) SUNMOW - 00Z°0Z6 1EI0L
oF' 066l 2202/02/2) - 22fLL - D3A 20 TuosNg SeD-ABieugmenN uonejsIsuo) ¥08ZC9¢ £Z02/61/10
oF 08G" - SVD INMHMOW - ADYINT NOILVTIZLSNOD - 60842 ) HZ Bnoayay £202/1.0/10
sSBg) sUMION - 00Z°0Z6
000 Iapjuuds easieyd 10 A0 - 051026 [F0L
¥z YITHNIRIJS T202/62/2) - 08/L 1L D3A ZZ0Z lsiep B PR[I-BSSPUD Jo AID 901L0SZ0Z £202/0L/L0
iz HIMIS WILYM 'DF713 - ¥ISTIHD 40 ALUD - 89272 1 SOV AY £20Z/10/L0
Jspjunds easRyd Jo AUD - 051°0Z6
000 olgos|3 essieuD 10 A - 0EL°0Z6 1B10L
26049 ALIDMLIDT T 2202/62/ZL - 08/ L D3A 2202 Il B olI-eespun jo Ao 90L0SZ0Z £Z0Z/0L/L0
6040 HIAMIS “HILVM ‘OF13 - VIS T1AHO 40 ALID - 89ZLZ Yl Bru0oY ay £Z0Z/10/L0
21399(g eos[EUD J0 AUD - 0£1°0Z6
000 lemeg BOSIBYD 10 A0 - 0Z1°0Z6 130
80°/€L HIMIS ZE0E/6E/EL - 08/LL D3A ZZ02 Jslepn B we3-eespeUD 4o A0 90L0EZ0Z £TOZOL/LO
89251~ HIMIS HILYM ‘D13 - VISTIIHD 40 ALID - 89Z/2 Hi enodydy £20Z/L0/L0
lomeg eosieyD Jo AU - 0Z1°026
000 e BOSIOYD 10 ANID - 011°0Z6 1E10),
1968 YILVM 220Z/6Z/21 - 08/11 D3 2208 IS1BAN 8 J0013-BRS[OUD 40 AUD 90L0£Z0T £Z0Z/0L/1L0
1988 YIMIS HALYM D37 - VASTIHD 40 ALID - 89222 | novdY £20Z/1L0710
Jajep eas|ayD 10 ANY - 0LL°0Z6
selInn - 000°0Z6
L2008 Bulwwesfiold - 000788 B0l
8/°690'1 pajoLyssy BuwweiBoid WnoA - 0Z6'488 [B101
8.'v80°L 19 pepmsey BuuueiBbold inoA - 05a'yag [e1ol
8/v60°) unod po easjeyD 158y Soid WINOA - £66E8 [e10]
o8l 90¥d HLNOA - NOILYANNOL NOILYONA= wasTIH) £202 seoeg Aelqrt welbu) BOvPZEES £20Z/LLAL0
junouny owapn SweN [TT1313] ajeq

£z0z fenuep

feacuddy pleog o) syoay-) Jo 18I

£2/ELZ0

Areaqy 3o1381Q BOS|aYD



L1 afieg

L8N
R
ge'ral
el a-
L8'E

i !
el

P AOETL
B e
LD
B SRR R

DRSS

LA

T

G

AL A |

Lol 2

T REiE

[§ LN | ot

3R BN |

EH UL

2ELTL

EAER

ANk
Ak ELR

.”_:_._.n__._.:u_

- 03 000K AT - 23 NOLLHEERMWHL MEN S0 Sl
L [ | e B e L Bt e | LS B Sl S o
FATHeNE JA_MIdd 9L - SEEHIV S LLVA SN

UEdI Y w0d ZHIADEE DR - SUFHIY R Y - 2T
0 E0d d1d - Ud=TD - 200 T YN - MR EATY - 84248

CELA5I0 - HE R - I dS RN - M 8435 - 24208

TAME WIIMIES T8 - SHIHI TN - A A R

Jide'vi20S oHOD AL0WFY - ALEOLZLEL Ak - ROOE 20T
HOOEAN 1 °UH L2602

JeaH - BARYIEN 2T

[STH TRl Lo i T

A0S AL e LIS+ S0 R

FRIESD - TR DL S=EEEYHID AEEA N0 TNk -

HZ RO I ARe 424 8t - WL 151 2208 - 250

SITEWVHI OJEMIT dLD L5 E20T - ETDE

R ANYEY EdiE=2d - e L dS0 - =EraHEHoRE SE50E
S ER - RElEE LU W S LHRIT - AHYANIHEH =0 dAlA

Hlegfan 0. LIEZ0T ETITIOL ]
S L 0. HIEE0E ECCET/OLT
AL (P i P EZLE0L1D
He By ESLTIMD
Hl SLsrg ey EZ20S e
B EE P [N N T D

| ANy AR LA LR
sEuUsILIng pardsaane|s) - QL LGE
SEINTHIY F eInuIng JusidInbg a0 296

A0 TewAmhg - QDT L83 FInL

e . LR FALADLS
AR M. LIETIR (vl b B 4
S|RIjUID UIELLOD SLOLRECILATL L Bl L]
B | ANIC Y EZoE 1Ol

oG JusEinbg . agE Lae
AlELpIES Jeldinby . 0% 294 =)ol
s Gy - Db A B

Su sanas EpdEn by AR ARM M- EZLZELD

siqndwan - of L L0E
AUEMUEH JUSWINGT - a0k L96
peawdinby - gan L6

AN AT UNCRUNTTY - O03C3E R
ARG - T SR U

NI ARG B A0k EL ESCEEli o
fmaeg - Al S9E

LSS LG WOgs PRUEYS - D42 598 =100

HOWER] AAEIET SLL ZESLL ETLTIFLAL
L ]Sfs LOIE LGN [DEIELE Q02 G08

e [T T R LT 1= RO o = i [T
HAWEIR faeamT sy ey B S ] A O
asmgrieg aydealogqrg - apL s9E
EI301A10E UOIJEFLLE S - [0 S0
LS LA N o D] Y RO . O CREG (EL L

SRR i IS R I Wy FRLT IS

Hiegfan [P R ot e ol o] By |
FUEH T ([N Eaia LA
u_.h_nr. = :.rut ARG

LEOT Menuep

jeaocuddy pieog Joj sy¥284D JO 151
Axeagi 1213810 e3s2yd

ECNERED



z1 ebed

e m— dil

00°e6 - AVAITOH NOLLYIDTdddY 44V1S - AMIIVE ALSYL Z202 yueghisy| 011.0£202 £20Z/0L/10
S0'Sk TIHddV 44V1S - STTddNS AVAITOH - 3341 WY 1100 2208 Hueghsy| 0L108Z02 €Z0Z/0L/10
00°18L°) S1IHXAVYr 303974 - NOILLYIDIHddY 44V.1S 2202 AZNTHS YN 9301001 £202/0L/10
69°LG “'QdA3IN - NOILVIOTHdAdY d4V1S - INFWISHNFNIFH 2202 lep =1 leig] ZkeeZ 0Od €Z0z/0LN0
z67L8- AEIS-NI HV1S - MOHD TINJTLVED - MNVIASM - 84242 Il enooydy €20T/L0/L0
002k FDIAEIS-NI - AHIHYE ALSYL - MNVEATH - 8/2L2 Y| eruooydy £Z0Z/10/1.0
00'c6- ADINYIS-NI - AHIIVE ALSVL - MNVEATM - RIZIZ I anooydy £Z0Z/10/10
G0°GP- £3AMddNS AVAINOH - 334L W10 - MNVYEA3M - BLZIT | snuoydy €20e/L0/10
ooL9s - J4Y1S HOd SLIMOVE 303374 - AZNTHH MNI - 6222 L snooydy £20Z/L0/10
696 dd¥ DAS-NI V1S - INTJNISHNAWITY - TIIAHOD - 01242 Y| Bruooydy £20Z/L0/10
uopepeiddy @ eolaleg-u] YEIS - 0Z9°696
90laleg-uU| ‘Buluel] pe1s - 0097696
00°G8S sdjysiaqusiN - 00£ 696 (E10L
0000z sdiysisquusiy $931SNnI] - 00F 696 [RI0L
00°05 L= £291L# JONNN AMYSD - TYAMINTY dIHSHISWIAW €202 uopepossy Aeigr] uebyoy a0sst €£20Z/0L/10
00708 "L - ZEGOL#E WV FDINVE - TYMINTH dIHSHIGWIW €202 uonepossy Aerg) ueBiyonpy ey =0l £20Z/0LAL0
00°0% - 9860 L# ATMOVT NVSNS - TYMINTY dIHSYIFWIN £202 uoneloossy Aeiqr] urbiyonpy 205gl £20Z/0L/10
00°0S U HOMIIATTH IRINAYL - TYMINTY dIHSHZEINTN €202 uoneossy Ak uebjyany 9051 £20Z/0L/10
sdjysiequuapy see)snil - 00V 606
00°s6¢ sdiysiaqaiy YEIS - LOE 696 [BI0L
oo'cle SS0IUBg UORELLIOI| - 022696 [B10L
o0gsl 0/20 MIGNZ YOISSEr ‘GS86ZLEH - dIHSHIAAWIW VIV - €202~ 12QUIB|N LUoNeID0SsSy AJRIgi] UBduslny £Z0T-6586Z1T £20Z/0L/1L0
00'gsL "PE0G1Z# - SUIMOD NONNYHS - dIHSHIGNTIN VY - €202 “1equuajy UONBIN0SSY AJRIgIT uedsusny £20Z - 9720512 £20Z/0L/L0
$99]Al9g UORRULION) - 0ZE 696
0o'ee J0j0aJI0 JUEISISSY - LLE°696 2101
0058 - G06L# QHVYTIVE VANIT - TYAMINTY JdIHSHIENGN £208 uonenossy Aesqr] uebyoy 8bel £20Z/OL/LO
Jojoeliq JURISISSY - L1£°696
sduyslequisiy LEIS - LOS 696
sdiysiaquialy - 00£'696
leAei] ¥ uswdolasad JLIs "3 - 000°696
L6'880°7L wewdinbz - 000 296 BI0L
56°851 Sednxl4 g ainpuIng uswdinb3 - 00€°296 (B0,
66°851 smsindwon-uou - Juswdinby - oge 296 [E101
66°861 AAVMOHDIN - €202 BS|A Blsymiuy 001500 £6z8 £202/81L/L0
Jaindwo)-uou - yuswdinba - pee 106
000 sBulysiung soedsisden - L€' /96 12101
09°122°2 SFIHOSSIDOV + INIHIVIN OND - 2202 SUIOVHYEI LIV 9880ZTHIN £Z0Z/6L/10
junowy owapy sweN WnN aeq

gzoz Lenuep

jeaosddy pieog 10} s)ooY9 JO ISIT

£2/ELZ0

Areiqr 1o13s1q B9S|9YD



FL oBug

28 46E
B S

bETET
5601

I e ET L
L Al |
an

anea
W0C

JoLoa

I

L <
oo

oL

J04a 030 BRI
208 330 - £T0T

RS T LA WO TG L0 JOHIIE ] AP 4D SER AR

TETDIHDA MD R HO NSRS T EATHE TN LIZAY 25T

HSISA0 d g st 37200 HE0 - OlddO S - (RdEE

g 0o O0FEEE
SHEUH WG - 00 2RE FnL
TS LIS RO AR - DL TR RIS
GLREPTE0S ETOETiLd
FELELARDE EEITEID
s LU0 SYORE NP - OT L ERE

SHOO0E Ol QoL CEG
ARNSENT LDIS|0D - NTEG

s ] ERETE
2olE | SRR

Q0GRS ARIRANT RIRRD - Il LG 115
10170 S0 - QoaraEe [RIaL

oIS O [t = STOEFLINLD
0 AN - 00 3G

AGGICUYze] - DOZ0EE P L
S0 AR EAE ] AR - 0 OHG 1B
T sy, - Y S (ESAED - OLERRE BI0L

naEnEErs wengey et Juddedy EF3-2T Qe e bt R

HI AUy A
03 AR W9 O5sH (epden - 0 oas
ShiE EREn sy ANoouy®=a ] - IOEIRG
ffiapouyau) - 00z 096
Ar-0EG osusdxy Bded . por0lE

i |8 gz wckspsaE s 20 - 0B RINL
waraes-u) GUEl ] €2 - 0IEESS Rl

LR ANTEARAE - SRRy TS - PR AR D)

TS “AINRY dd SoY_S - HIREE WISNET 1730 SIS IR ia T e R

2 WiSTddey 44915 - 1T305 THEETHLYT TGN FAIE IR 0. LIEEne EELADLLG

T A DTeddey LS - S50 3030 SINKHEN C S T 10 EL0 AR LR B Fala Dl ks

s S AT - YSYLLYE WY THOr - 5007 M0Z 236 HIEGE QL EZDADLLY

s AHY =% LS - (130 S350 - Mo S AT - G224 B EOLEEL Y ETLZTLE

[ocE- DAY A4S - AT - WP R AN - H A5 LS ) BRE LT P2 CALEALLE

Daez- AV 4SS AETE I - W R LA - RS Fafl RS =S L u...."."_.”,.n.“. L

rea- ol 44WLS 0 SN0S NGE - WS E AN = hliis B L N A REAN B D B
BL-HIA OGS - Taunty YIS - PG ESE

N ucge sy 3 2opaas-u) JELS - 028893 =0l

e L L5 % TARNOSHIL - JHYTIYE - A0S0 TN ALyHD 7ing ALEGSEY ALOST0Z EENZALLE

Wk A MO LRI T el 441S - ARTHwE LS. 7202 AL AlLEEEnz ERNEMN LD

o DIy T auEp Twny aeg
£Z0Z Aenuep
jeacaddy pieog 10} sy2eyd 10 1517 LRI LED

Aeaqi 3213810 B9S|13YD



I

vl sfed

09°L61 ULH INPY - GOL 286 8101

09461 [e1auag) Julld INPY - 0Z.L°286 [e10]

Le'eLl TYHENTD LNIAd LTNAV - €202 sedpeg Ariqr] welbu) 8l62e/EL €T0T/BLILD
64741 100V 11nav NPy - Jojfe L g Jeseq 8E9ELLLE0T £20Z/6L/10

[eJ2UD9) Juld 3INPY - 0ZL°286
WLd INPY - S0LTZE6

WU - 002286
09702 U4 UON - 00F 286 1810,
T E—— smaln, AemeAeld - GBF 286 IBI0L
S6'G6. SMOOEHIGNOM Z20Z OT1 *PHOM Aemepuld 18181¥ £Z0Z/20/L0
G6'GR.- SMIIA - 01T ‘ATHOM AVMVANI - 12222 1 9oy £20Z/1.0/L0
SMIA Aemeleld - GBY'Z86
BYZE LORDI4-UON (A - 04288 (0L
6v'Ze dN 17NV AON - £202 ade ] ysempiiy 90Z8Z1£08 £Z02/80/1L0
uonsI4-uoN aAd - 047286
¥1°81 aimEesd AAd - 09F°Z86 19101
v 8l $OAQ LTNAY AON - €202 ade] 1sempiy 10Z9T1E08 £20Z/80/10
sumesd GAd - 09286
000 _ SUOROS{0D [RUORIPEL -UON - DEYF 286 1BIeL
o8 I3 NOILOYSNYHL NOITHOL - VOIS 22028 Huegiay 01108202 £Z0Z/OL/LO
00282 WNNIYYLINYId - SAOL VOIS 2202 HuegAey 01 L.0EZ0Z £20Z/0L/10
198 F3d SNVHL NOITHOH - VOIS - INVEATH - 8282 ML By dY £20Z/10/10
00 Z82- WNRVLINYId - SAOL ¥OIS - YINVEAD - 8/2/2 L 2oy dy £202/10/L0
SUOI28{ [0 [BUCRIPE.] -UON - 0£F'Z86
ZEEOL {9 Uo JISN INPY - 0Zi'Z86 12101
LE9LL S0 NYT/03d - €202 ade] 1sompiy £12Eree0s £Z0Z/VE/L0
86°LL $a9 ADN/LOO - £202 sde ] 1sempiyy TZEIBLEDS £202/61/10
vL'El SaD d3AS/ONY - £202 ade] jsempin LZel81e08 £202/61/10
£LLE SO0 AON/LDO - €202 ade] 1sempipy ¥0Z8Z1E0S £20Z/61/10
{9 Uo SN JNPY - 0Z1'286
000 SNS/SIONPOIL JUoD9T - 0L Z86 [BI0L
16°1BG'L SMOMHOS Y1dOOH 93Q - 2202 BidooH - sdel 1semply BOSS/LEOS £Z0Z/LL/LO0
S50LL 030 - SAVId OICIA AJONYY 2202 ONI ADONYH Ndd-z&18zg £Z0Z/LL/L0
1672691~ 230 - SMOYH0S Y1400H - 1822 ] BNIOY 4y £ZOZ/LO/LO
8804 L- SAYTd OIAIA - AJONYY - L2242 1 aniooydy £202/L0/LD
SON§/S1aNPold 2IUCLIIT - 014286
unouny OIS sweN wnpn ajeq
€z0¢ Arenuer
[eacaddy pieog Joj s)o9y Jo 1S €2/ELZ0

Areiqr] yomsiqg essjayd



S| alng

SE SRR TEFACHL
o F asuadh 4 LARZHI07 - AT FAG 1L
Lo al W 0I2TRE FINL
oo W2 R - BGE TG IFIRL
LT L0 JUU AN - 10 FRE 16
oLl PHEMTD AMIHA HN0A TE0E SR SINELL ST - IR B AR THOG| BT ETOTATL
EFT) THTHTID IMIHL H1N0A TI0T AR RN STy - IDWR] § AR GEELOTIE0T AR 1 O
TSBLL- SHOCA - HOTAYL 'S MIHWE - PEZLT M EnLoy ZIE D
ElEL- SUCIC - HOTATL R MI W - pRZ7 Ml B EERALL
|ESaUDE) JUU] Wnay - N9LZ0G
Wd LI, - G5 0T BG
JLII LG =TT 1] AR L) AR
REOE Aenuep
[paoiddy pieog Jdoj syaays jo 1= EEIELRD

WLILTR BRIB I EECET!






G20 A
iaita Chelsea District Library

Acerpl Bagks Donation and Restricted

January 2033

Jan 23 Buedget  § Ower Dudges

Crdinary IncomaExpensan
lisGairm
Grd 000 - Rewonue Cantributian & Donadian

BV 10 - Daslgiated Aeduill Pragrasmnging noooaE (k200
i7£.111 - Desigrated Yautk Programming 0 4,300 (4 500,
ET4A, 112 - Desigjitaled Muaic Facus Pragirams 2 a5 4500 {2 50;
Er4.112 - Designated Exhibli=s Pragramming d 30Ca R L
ETAA20 - Undesigivatad Danation =l
274,121 - Annual Giving T25D 000 e A B
74,149 + Daslgnaiad Technology ¥ A L0a 15,0000
74,1510 + Continuing Education Restricted Z Al e R
G7d.500 - Makile COL 3,000

Tafal Fv4.000 - Rewanus Sontelbition & Manstion HA D {27 730

B75.000 : Private Grant Saurces

70400 - Chelsaa Ed Foundatian a 1. 8500 .50
I'otal G76.000 - Privata Gran? Sourcas q * 500 1,505
latal Incema 837y 37500 153,230
Giess Frofil Ee S T L {29,200
Exponsa
350,000 - Telwcommunicalions
Hoa.M00 - Telecam-Resirictod Gifts
Z00.397 - WIFI Hat Spats - Rastricted 3,000 3,020 C
Tasal BE0,000 - Talacom-Rastrctad Glits 3000 3000 C
Total E50.000 « Telssommunications 14l ALKl [
E0d.000 - Programming
354,210 - Youth Speakars
Gi4.211 - Authors in Chelsza
BH4 521 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts duthors 25 2,000 1178
Fabal BE4.211 - Authars In Chelsea 25 2,0z0 11,575
Totsl #854.210 - Youth Speahuers e Py et 1,8731
SR LN0 - Missle Femus
134,981 + Songfoest - Restricted GIift il L RIE (=500
054,982 - Mu=ic in the Air - Fostristed 1 [RELL 310D
Tatal 384,400 - Music Focies i 4,500 S RELAE
a4 500 - Artist In Residence
FRAATH - &rtiat In Resdianos Hestricted ol 1,000 HURELR
Tatal 804500 - Artistin Residence ] 100 1,020
34910 Adult Frogranming Rastrictad
H04.911 - Adplt Prog Riest Gifs Milesd LW a dl a
84812+ Adult Prog Rest Gills Genaral 1 C 1
884,944 - Adult Prog Rest - Korner Siage 1] 1,500 DR
B4 816 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose I 1,00 1,600
B34 52T « Adlult Frog Rest Gitts SRP K TE TE
034,930 - Oral Mistory Restricted 3ift i i 0

Fage 1 af 2



6;20 PM Chelsea District Library

21’2312?%5;5 Donation and Restricted
January 2023
Jan 23 Budget §$ Over Budget
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 0 3,250 (3,250)
§84.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl (25) 0 (25)
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 2,500 (2,500)
884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 1,095 1,500 (409)
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr 1,095 1,500 (405)
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 1,070 4,000 (2,930)
Total 884.000 - Programming 1,005 14,750 (13,655)
969,000 « CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.800 - Staff Training, In-Service
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19 0 750 {750)
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service 0 750 (750}
Total 969,000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel 0 750 (750)
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL 0 128,314 {129,314)
Total 980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts 0 129,314 {(129,314)
Total 980.200 - Technology 0 129,314 {129,314)
Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00 0 129314 {129,314)
Total Expense 4,085 147,814 (143,719)
Net Ordinary [ncome 4,175 (110,314) 114,489
Net Income m

Page 2 of 2

il




8:20 FM Chaleea District Library

Pt Donation and Restricted
January 2023
Jan 23 Budget  § Over Budyel
Ordinary IncameExpense
Income
BFL 00 - Revenue Comribwlion & Donathon
74,110 - Deslgnated Adult Programming o 5,250 PR LA
274.111 - Desigrated Youlh Programmiing K] £ el 4 5003
£74,112 - Oasignated Misic Foous Programs 2000 4500 (R E LAy
374113 « Degignated Exhibits Fregramiming 0 100 5,000
&74.120 - Undesignated Danatian 20
ETd121 - Annoal Siving T 1R0n0 (13,7500
574141 - Dasignated Technalogy a 3.4aca HER LA TR
E7d.1 680 - Continuing Edwsation Restricied a TEO TS50
&7d 800 - Mobile COL 5,000
Toal 674,000 - Revanus Confribution & Donation 8,271 36000 e A
GTE000 - Privabe Grant Jources
75400 - Chealsea Ed Faundation b 1,500 (1 50d:
Todal ET5.040 - Private Grant Sources 0 1,50k (a1
Takal Incoma 270 37.E0C 175
Grome Profit D20 AF A0 28 2300
Exp=ansa
AEE000 - Telecomniunications
H50.500 - Trilocom-Restricted Gifs
B50.070 - WIF| Hot Spats - Restricted 3,500 3,000
Todal 850,500 - Telezom-Restricted Gifts 3,000 3.000
Total SR0.000 - Talesommunisationg ALY 200
384.000 - Programming
E54. 210 - Youlh Speakers
BA+.211 - aurthnrs In ShrdsRa
04 0821 - Youth Prog Rast (s Authors 28 2,000 (7 ETE
Tautal 834211 - Aulhass in Shelsas 28 2,000 41,E75)
Trtal 884,240 - ¥outh Spcakers 25 2,00 V1R
S04.400 - Music Facue
HEL, 951 - Spngfast - Rostrickad Gift o 3,500 HERE K]
354,952 - Music In the Alr - Restricted u] 1,000 11,06
Tatal 804400 - Music Facus I 4 2,580
504.5090 - Arlist In Resldenca
254,970 « Artiel in Regdisnca Restricted 0 100 1.000;
Tatal #H4.500 « Arbst I Residence a 100 IRRH KAl
0084.910 « Adull Programating Restrictad
ZR4.919 - Adult Prag Rest Sifts Mlest LW 1 t i
504912 - Adult Proy Resl Gills Ganeral Hy 2
S04.014 - Adult Prag Rest - Karnar Stage {h 1,500 21,500
804.914 - fud Prg. Pst Gifts Purple Roae I [HES R 11,0000
BA4.B2T - Adult Prag Rest Gifts SRP (K TEO 5o
Bd.830 - Dral History Restricted St K 0 0

Page 1ot 2



6:20 PM Chelsea District Library

02/13/23

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted

January 2023

Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
§84.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884.000 - Programming
969.000 - GE, Staff Developmént & Travel
969.600 - Staff Training, [n-Service
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL
Total 980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
Total 980.200 - Technology
Total 970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget
o 3250 (3,250)

(25) 0 (25)

0 2,500 (2,600)
1,085 1,500 (405)
1,095 1,500 (405)
1,070 4,000 (2,930}
1,095 14,750 {13,655}
750 (750)

0 750 (750)

750 (750)

0 129314 (129,314)

0 129,314 (129,314)

0 129,314 {129,314)

0 129,314 (129,314)
4,095 147,814 {143,719
_ﬂzﬁ {110,314) 114,%
4,176 (110,314) 114,489

Page 2 of 2

|




b palizg

R WEEIRL | FALE, HEZiE [ [} T ] a u u 1 n n e mnzay
e [ Lo B [ n n [ [ i ¥ i [ i u i] kil HLETC] SR
wr Woo OLE T n F 3 = i i i i u (] 3 IR ML mIRL
w2 Got ok 3 n 1 C 5 [ 3 [ u u o bl FIEI ARy Poid A5 dng So iR EIDTEEE
TH mhERS O [ u £ (= = I H] = [ 1] n n La0 g E = W MENG SRl LD TEE

caukaiteg 1aapo
TN e [RTRE T T TR Bt

Imriet LTy ! ATl LT n 1 2 3 i A 1 0 i U o T T WA G
. Toathel | BZGEEFE (Wl 0 i T TR % D z C 0 MoTe  alear fe ke e
[l IR TR £, LE2 [ n 2 O [ L a o 0 I Klifee ooy Tennd ofps) 00 - L0 ZES
il LaLitFE LR, SIR S i u = c o = [ i 0 BT AT 07110 el s BTG
e Ima'n TR | JEA [ n b 0 I i} ] N n e e [RELT BB S RTH LR Te FH S o M T T
BT [ [ e S R [ n ] i [ a = " n B widkL EMBHLERNZG - DGt
m Tepa' il Lo HL [= [ n a = 0 [ o o g U 1] A0 IR IR I - AR AR
e IR TR BT i i [1] o a = = u 3 0 i RLi I TR RSN U T T E e O k] ]
aal Iger i G b r 0 3 - o e a 3 - N == agiid s W T MPSE . 1SRG
o s o oot = n n k] d 0 C 1 0 - it u AENTH - DT 0
= g g PET SR [ u g b} = e i} o [ I ] EL e H L T R
L I=salLl SHI KL, 4 i i a u T = 1 a [ [ oA R Eumuniesbeoid - g
LT [Pty 1 [} rEn ] i il o = = [= u 4 G 0 ALIE e ol 1D . 2 DR
[T [ M| =5 H n 4 ) T i il ] ' n uRy FLGNEFUMAMLIOZE S | - WD DF]

L] ek kL LH TR 5 i} 2 a z ] il 8 [ RETS KRR B (i e - i
i =y i L [ 1] a 5 1 ) u o o i [H 4] CUR BB 21500 954y § sy ol
=T [HEEHES L 1] 3 a u [ ] ] (5 u [ERH Ede'l RIS PINPARTLE D T VU daRL - AR
ko | i ] ) u) o [ n o © i '] [ DRy s -l - 0 EGL
= (BT i ] ) = in [ 1 3 i I ] 1 CRET MSRIED] - Sk SR - eas L
= us 0 [ o o i e [ H] ] L [ H i Wl ame o BB ag - e e
g e Gl P i n " = - ¢ u 3 C 0 7 £33 LIL sl . s
B [ A | S u u ’ a = 0 i) o [ n 5TRA HIF M HLL AT iy SOAE (AT - L
1T o
T [l i 0 5 2 o 5 o - [ [ [TER Hita g s
G [[eL T 0 il X i [ [ f] o i u UFULLL e R B
Al [ LA ol o ¥ = [ [ ] = 5 [ H 1} RANITAR TS ARG LY DR
T i 1] a ‘ C c [ a 1 0 (H n neeH LEHINUA] W ST R AR - WL
0 o4 s [a o [ ] " [ n n [ o e by ey iR T 0 R
wa LT n G = [ = [= 0 a s [ u U (=13 HIL" Bf3 BOPTRAT LIRS, (AR Al [R5
] o [ " [H il ] o i u n fid {15 TRERTE e T RECUTTURTE F TE R LT B ]
=E n a 5 [= [H n B} (s uy u =i o r1z° e
2 i] o s o [ il a [ i n 144 u ETTR LYt RUEE UIRELE RLs IO TR
=0 il X C [ [ a 2 g u il B ] ETL R ER T W LR T
=0 a 2 [ A [H 1} k] [ [ n n n R R |
i n o [ [ [ u d] [ 1 u Hi u ST T R T 4 H
L u . L L K u o £ u u [ EE AP o - El L) ARy 10 - (LT
AardaCiig

S
vihprg s 1efipeg nan g 1ERTE pZasc - uar TAES fEesk CTURO DE UG LD 0E LEI0T LSUNT UETOR LR RE OEC U el ETlnT

SNC] ] I EUR S Ut

1edpng @1 aouRLLIapa g €3] pariain
i
AIEETIT IHLAS I PRSI Lot



12:53 PM
0217123
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through December 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income. . ...

402.000

- District Revenue
540.100 -
574.100 -
645.100 -
657.100 -
657.200 -
665.000 -
665.100 -
©669.000 -
674.000 -
675.000 -

402

State Aid

Penal Fines

Copiers & Printers

Non-Resident Fees 607.100

ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec
Investment Income, Int 665.100
Investment Gains/Losses 666.100
Investment Value Change 665.500
Revenue Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -
727.000 -
730.000 -
731.000 -
732.000 -
§01.000 -
802.000 -
803.000 -
850.000 -
880.000 -
884.000 -

885.000

965.000

Personnel Sves Control Acct 701
Supplies 727
Printing&Publishing P&P 727.600
Other Svc - Postage  727.700
Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
Professional & Contractual Sves
Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300
Maintenance Service Contracts
Telecommunications
Promeotional Materials
Programming

* Volunteer
920.000 -
960.000 -

Utilities
Board & Director Expense

- Automation Services
966.000 -
967.000 -
969.000 -
970.000 -
982.000 -

Insurance 801,200

Equipment

CE, Staff Development & Travel
Capital Expense 980.00
Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan - Dec 23 Jan - Dec 22

$ Change % Change

1,279,729.35

-709,222.86

-35,66%

1,888,052.21
0.00 73,138.71 -73,138.71  -100.0%
0.00 156,220.72 -15,220.,72  -100.0%
134.80 3,534.76 -3,399.96 -06.19%
250.00 3,896.83 -3,645.83  -93.58%
16.00 130.00 -115.00  -88.46%
137.45 299.55 -162.10  -54.12%
482.97 30,372.08 -29,896.11 -98.41%
6,188.85  -56,901.85 63,100.,70  110.89%
8,296.25 95,191.47 -86,805.22  -91.29%
0.00 74,900.00 -74,900.00  -100.0%
1,205,244,67 2,228,740.48 -933,495.81 -41.88%
1,205,244.67 2,228,74048 -933,495.81 -41.88%
67,360.59 1,235,064.52 -1,147,603.93 -92.83%
660.36 19,077.73 -18,417.37  -96.54%
0.00 441.00 -441.00  -100.0%
137.64 1,173.41 -1,035.77  -88.27%
69.93 4,366.96 -4,297.03 -98.4%
1,873.28 52,191.59 -50,318.31  -96.41%
40.60 692.96 -652.36  -94.14%
9,167.98 154,803.73 -145,63575  -94.08%
6,612.25 28,335.08 -21,723.73 -76.67%
6,216.47 62,700.03 -56,483.56  -20.09%
13,310.32 83,543.53 -80,233.21  -85.77%
35.99 1,910.556 -1,87456  -98.12%
0.00 68,519.09 -68,5619.99  -100.0%
33.63 2,737.60 -2,703.97  -88.77%
13,116.23 43,445.88 -30,329.65  -68.81%
0.00 15,605.00 -15,605.00  -100.0%
17,903.37 21,722.47 -3,81910  -17.58%
836.50 17,143.15 -16,306.65  -85.12%
126,502.81 78,365.03. 48,137.78 61.43%
29,119.19 164,877.95 -135,758.76  -B82.34%
312,997.14 2,086,709.06 -1,753,711.92  -84.86%
982,247.53 162,031.42- 820,216,111 506.21%
982,247.53 162,031.42  820,216.11  506.21%

Page 1 of 1

T




STSFR'99ES

[ o L

BEDOLOTZS

BSPOETS'ZS

FEORE'LTLS

rIePT'96LTS

ST 959°E65' 15

THLRA'DS

EE9LE'985'TS

BT LGP ELS
95 09T NES 1S

LA Th N
PETRDOG

GLERLELS
FTELETS TS

EROE B LAS

TSBE9'0TLS

16 TLTBITS

rees
b TIe 6ThaY

23U g Aupus

LTS
TS ELAONLS

by P 16 W e

AO0'EES
6 A FE G0TS

oauE rg Fuiugidag

ROLTENG

LT
S LG

o Ml

TLEL

Burpayn pun - IU3WRNaY 19ag puag
pun4 adslalag 1q2(]

pund |ejauag |ejoL

1810 | Siaulled JuaLuisanu]
auUn4 2NJE) AUy

PN Sl220| pax 4

WNo a2y asuduauny

_....___m_l. (s _._._.n._mu
JURID Y (PR

u_____..,_"._ S S ..__._U ..._._:_-_.n_u_.._...n_. m:_u_um..l_u_
HATINTITH SHNYE TFI00
pund |edauac

£Z0Z 'LE Menuer
saoleesg pund

AdYdd(T LOIH1810 ¥3513aHD

0L



[l

USLUS3ELS SSUdLIBY YDIELW PINOYS,

700'LTO+E0DLTO 006'699 001599 o= (-) U= (+) F00'LT0 + E00°LTO
L6°6EE'00E'TS |S8'8619S 00°0S 00°0% L6'Z8YS 00°000°00LS ST'859'€65'TS QLA dduejeg
00°0%
00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 2Z/Te/TT
00'0S 00705 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% zzfos/f1t
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 7z/ot/oT
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 7T/0g/60
00'0$ 000s 00°0% 0008 00°0% ze/1e/80
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0S 00°0$ TT/TE/LO
0070$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0S 7Z/0€/90
0003 00°0$ 00'0% 00'05 00°0$ 00'0S zZ/1e/s0
00°0% 00°0s 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0S zefog/v0
000% 0005 00°0% 0005 00°0S ze/1e/€0
000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°00£$ 00°0% zz/8e/to
ST'899'€6S‘TS |S8'86T°9% L6'T8S 00'0S ££'9/6°985°TS zz/1e/10
£€'946'989TS e/TE/TT
, wnoxae Bunelsado
x9ouejeqg Suipul [ anjea ui s8uey) [MEIPYHM $934 1saJ91uj| OlU} siajsuel] saue|eqg Sumuidag _

005°999 ‘00T°999 Y00°L10 “€00°LI0 - SINNOJJV 19
V-1226-£281-0000 "OU 1UNOIDY

€20Z/10/10

asuduawy
T'8



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Reparl
Respectfully submitted for February 2023 board meeling

Stall Announcements
January Worle Anniversaries
Administrative Assistant Chris Berggren, siy vears onJannary 3
Technology Specialist Vverett Mayes, one vear on January 4
Library Assistant Jennifer Thompson, on yedr on Janoary 11

Congratulatinns to you alll CDL iz a better plave beeause of you.

State Aid

[ filed the F¥2001/2022 Annual Report/Stale Ald Application in January, This

repart fapplication provides a detailed snapshot of the reporting year and requests data
on hours of service, operating income and expenditures, colleetions, services, circulation
and relerence lransaclions, interlibrary loans, technology, salary and benelit
information, and millage and trustee information. [t's 4 38-page document that is quite
arduous to complets {staff hears LOTS of heavy sighing coming from my office in
Devember and January as Twoark on Stale Aid!) . 1 owe a debt of gratitude every vear to
Amy, Scott, and Shannon who assist me with gathering this data. T eould net do it
without them!

The process vesults in our annual state sid payvments which have provided more than
$40,000 in combined income over the past thren vears.

The State Ajd to Public Libraries Act (Act 89 of 1077} was enacted in 1977 and funding
[or public libraries was sel al $0.530/capila. The total amount of State Aid Lo Public
Libraries in FYuouasg is $15,567,700 with a per capita breakdown of 50.50:3478.

Fourth Grade Projeel

The national touring exhibition, The Fourth Grace Profect, is currently on display in the
MeEune Room, We will host it through March 16, Over the past decade, acclaimed arlist
Judy Gelles interviewed and photographed more than g00 fourth-grade students from a
wide range of economic and cnltural baeligrounds in Ching, England, India, [srael, Italy.
Nicaragua, St. Lucia, South Aftica, Dubai, South Korea, and multiple areas of the Uniled
States, She asked all of the students the same three questions: Who do you live with?
What do you wish for? What do vou worry about? Their varied slorics, eollected in the
exhibition The Fourth Grade Project, touch on the human condition and urgent sovial
issues, On display are sisty photographs with stories that capture a variely of societal
issues, such as violence, immigration, global hunger, and the impact of the media and
popular culture. More than that, the students” perspectives reveal common human
experiences including the impact of family and friends, our desire for acceplanee, and an
enduring hope that we will grow to malke our community and world a better place.

We are fortunate to work with a sehool distriet that iz open to collaboration. Thanks o
the leadership of Principal Battaglia, we were able to create our own local Towrth Grade



Project with portraits and responses of students at South Meadows Elementary School.
Thanks to Youth Services Librarian Jessica Zubik for creating and coordinating this
lIocal community project.

Since it opened on February 1, the response to it has been overwhelmingly positive, Our
community is embracing this exercise in understanding and empathy.

Upcoming Exhibits
We have booked more national touring exhibits for CDL through 2028! Here’s what is
on tap:

1968: A Folsom Redemption (9/1 — 10/20,2023)

The ‘60s Through the Eyes of a Revolutionary, by John “Hoppy” Hopkins (9/1—
10/20/2024) _

Hemingway in Comics (9/1— 10/20/25)

Backstage Hollywood: The Photographs of Bob Willoughby (9/1— 10/20/2026)
Shutter and Sound: The Jazz Photography of Bob Willoughby {9/1 — 10/20/2027)
Portraits of Dementia (9/1 — 10/5/2028)

More information on these exhibitions may be found on the shared google drive here,

Out and About: Meetings Attended January 2023

Friends meeting — January 10

Friends annual meeting — January 28

Walk to School Wednesdays — January 4, 11, 18

Rotary meetings - January 10, 17, 24

Rotary leadership meeting — January 11

Chelsea Area Chamber Citizen of the Year and Lifetime Achievement Committee
—January 11

Chelsea Education Foundation grant scoring — January 26

Meeting with Paul McCann, Dexter District Library Director & Josie Parker,
former AADL Director — January 30

[




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
January 2023

Facility update

& The LED lighting project took another turn when the contractor camea out ta Bring some
rew bulbs for the portice and Mokuneg porch Tistures. The bulbs he brought did not work
in the fixtures and actually blew the circuit when gut in, They will need to do some
investigation inta why that happenad and that will reguire anather trip. The main
lighting contraller also decided to act up in the past fow weeks sa | had the contractor
take a look at it while he was here with his electrician. It is a5 old as the building and
had stapped turming on the bollard lights that run along the border with Merkels, They
were not able to determine a specific issue, other than age, and suggested we install a
separate digital cantroller for the bollards. | also called our repular elactrician to take a
look and he agreed with thair assassment bul suggested a simplern manual controller
which | had him install. The bollards are now functioning correctly once again.

& |ohnsan Controls was out this manth to upgrace Metasys (the control software for the
hvze system]. [t ook the better part of twe days. The tech found a valve leaking an the
chilled water actuators and will do that repair when the parts are available in Fab.

& Firsplace- the waond venesr panals that line bath sides of 1he fireplace have started to
delaminate after 16 years. | have cantracted three companieos to assess the issue and
give us guates on fxing it.

Looking forward, | am gatting quotes to turn one of the twa main Ingenuity Fngine (IF} doars
into a french style door where the tap half will open; put a window into the 1 office door; and
secure a new cortract for our elevatar sarvice. Our cdrrent cantract with Schindler cxpires at
the end of June.

Staffing

Elaine Medrow left our staft this menth and she will be missed, We are thrilled, howevar, that
Wirginia agreed to act as interim Head of Marketing for a few months. IT bath partics feol that it
is a good fit after this initial pericd, we will make the position permanent. We have every
confidence that we can convince her to stay on in this rew role o)

Budgzet
Work continued towards finalizing the 2022 hudpet projections, as wel as chacking aver the
2023 budpet numbers for accuracy. Both seem as they should be,

Yolunteers- in December we had 224 book sale volunteer hours and 64 non-book sale howrs, for
a tatal of 2B volunteer hours. A good start to the new year.

Respectfully submittad,
Linda Ballard

Assistant Directar



™0



Information Services Report: January 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Servicses

Januzry opened slow as always, but reference transactions increased as the manth conbinued

and patrons returned from vacations, Program attendance also picked back up, anc we ware

atle Lo use A4 good portion of the month for planning purpozses.

Sarah Bernhardt joinad the Information Services Dapartmant and her training bagan in
earnest, sarzh has already proven to be a wondarful asset to the team in just ane short
s ih.

The Information Services team met to discuss Maobile COL collections. Using diagrams of
Lhe shelvirg space inside the vehicls, we determined wheare each colleclion would be
snelved and how many items should be purchased in advance of the vehicle arriving,

[he Fourth Grade Project commitiee continued wark on greparing for the exhibit and its
compiimentary displays and events,

Ay Zoran and | met twice throuphout the manth to giscuss Lhe impending arrival of the
Mobile COL vehiclz and the resultant cataloging and circulation neads.

Martha lacgues , Lon Caryell | and | worked to conditon report and prepare the
Fourlh Grade Project materials for display. Kerry Ballard and Virginia Krueger a'so
assisted with installation by installing cleats and vinyl lettering. The entire exhibit was 2
wondarful example of interdepartmeantal teamwork. It really turnaed out beautifully.
Librarians hegan ordering again as the new fiscal year began.

Youth and adull librarians met o plan for summer programming and summer reading.

| met with Jeff Holden to discuss summer reading spansorshig oppartunities. Culvers
has agreed to proven frozen custard at this year's summer reading kicko. | also reached
oul Lo donars and spansers from yvears gast Lo see il thay would be willing La participale
once maore,

Youlh brarians met to plan for Authors in Chelsea. All three zulhors have been secured.
Librarians are now warking with the schools to finalize classroom wvisits.

Wirginia Krueparand | met to plan the marketing strategy lor Aulhors in Chelsea and
Midwest Literary Walk.

Program Attendance
Recorded
Mame In-Parson | Live Virtual]  Virtual Kits
\Adult Program Attendance

1320023 Reading Glasses Boak Club 3]
E’“I[I.'E'DES Helley, Bookslons 27 7 5]
1112023 A History of the Mavia Musical 20
1182023 Preveniing Fraud 13




Information Services Report: January 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

1/19/2023 Pines Book Club 10
Aduft Program Totals 58 27
Early Literacy Program
Attendance

1/10/2023 Babytime 4

1/12/2023 Toddlertime 26

1/17/2023 Babytime 2

1/18/2023 Yoga Storytime 34

1/19/2023 Toddlertime 22

1/3172023 Babytime 8
Early Literacy Program Totals 96
Youth Program Attendance

1/5/2023 Read to Library Dog

1/10/2023 Tween Book Club

1/11/2023 Silly Songs with Sharon 59

1/11/2023 After school science and shacks 17

1/14/2023 KinderConcert 46
Storyteller Gwendolyn Lewis as

1/16/2023 Coretta Scott King 65

1/20/2023 READ to Library Dog 5

11172023 Walk to School Wednesday 8

1/18/2023 Walk to School Wednesday 10

1/25/2023 Walk to School Wednesday 8
Youth Program Totals 235
Teen Program Attendance

1/5/2023 TTT: Ichigo No Hi

1/13/2023 PWNED Teen Gaming Club

1/19/2023 TTT: Tech Take Apart 4

 |Pizza & Paperbacks: Hold Me

Closer, Necormancer by Lish

1/24/2023 McBride 3
Teen Program Totals 19
Outreach Program Attendance

1/13/2023 Glazier Spelling Bee 12

1/20/2023 BLANK the Librarian 25




Information Services Raport: January 2023
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

/2402020 Storytime at EGC G
112712023 |Storytime at EGG 19
TZTI2023 Storvtime at ECC 14
115172023 STUMP the Librarian a4

Cluitrggch Pragram Tolals 722

Reference, Collectons, Deliveries, and Other

servlces January 23
Reterence Questions 1468
I_0L Delivers & Depost Book Celiveries ign
O Interdibrary Lozn ot

~Delivery has declined &5 seme of cor regular COL Delivers patrons have mowved locations or passed.
Gabrielle Hapkins will b2 more actively advertising the sarvice in Lhe new yoar to make sure we ara
reaching patrons who need it

=W the launch of Meloat, weowill lasgaly discontinue OCLE Interlibrary Loans and no benger report
beginning June 2022,







CHELSEA DISTHICT 0 EHARY

Information § T

—

Technology B« R

WY
2y
g B
Eespactfully Submittad
by Scott Bakestraw

' | TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

: DATA SERVICES _da

: 999.4 Hotzpots: Total GB Uesad - Township Halls 9%4

E i12.4 == Lirma Township {SGB) 12.4 :
333 - Sylvan Township (GB) 343 |
; 852,7 -- Mobila Beacon (GE) 952y ;
E 22 Hot=zpot Devices Circulated 232 :
E I66 Fublic iInternet « Caomputer Sessions iGs E
468 Public Internet - Wireless Logiis aus
14515  Wehsita Sasslons 14519 ;
: &747 Websaite Ugers arasr :
: 2173 AUDIO Downloads Total 173 :
: 1413 — Audia: Libky 14153
760 — Audio: Hoopla 760 ;
: 315 VIDED Downloads Total 315

: 1137 — Wideo: Kanopy i1z

E 203 — Yideo: Hoopla 703

5134 EBook Downloads Total 5134

E AB55 — Widen: Likby L B

: 279 - Wideo: Hoopla A7a

: TE22 TOTAL Downlaads FhE2 :

: | CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER §

é 35 1A5 51 q

E PR q Eezizit Sacappeas oan Sk p ecteeil i ing

: 1y e srort SchasilingAknning

: 1060005 4 P— Hebwed srrmees zre ETes mizny i

E 1072023 3 Esrztt F:elru:.':-l;'!.-":'.:\-n'n:l.l =Ty her, Ienbacy, uzzeled et

1112035 ' 2 seoft Mrarzi: Ragwswy Tavavch

: | L.'J:I.I'.!I]:Eh 4 [ —warztt I=erzbeed EE e = eramperiar raprineg

E L.'I-EIEU_IE\‘_ I 4 _werett fiug s oyt mamhar wmal’ oo, e lory dey o suey s aamania E
: | L152023 | 4 :-.'-errlgl: _ | Irsnttory, M izminmibon 7S natacro sz E
é J_,,.:'H fi0zs q — yaret: Craninz Acerrit] oo nerver o s e bannd oo o e --]ml.l.l:!l-l._lr.:l._'l! L) E
E L_l ‘4171023 | 4 N Lveret: Arded sl apcoa-l iz O ook, oold eoviridrg e aded, olong roielet gai e Ddit gt E



.-.d!-. e iy ‘h‘lﬂ‘h-

Wl azoautis Fomenes Dl Jlamny

Al Analytics 4 wWeb Site Data -

Pages @

B Pogracsn

15 AT B e

-
5l
1

i bbb

Jany X Al skl

AgeErEms

20,450

e

B NewvERer W BHuming W S bar Ao
1

=

*

5-

W 1544

bk

L Rk

e

W GI+

w324

Lmguz Fagaskms

4,724

e e

ALEN

[l

1725

1516

15, 1%

130085

w15 aan ¥ Juan 14 a2l iy 252 kT

Aug. Timz an Foge Jounze e

00045 7,46%

e, e ‘a_,—\,-—uwmw

Dasioe Criegoy

1. Edesilop  smos

2 mnelis  A0LEE

% W nkle 170

Jdan 1, FEY - dan #1023




i _,1:."""- TS

T e
- = = T LT
. T R o e A

Fal ok

TOP 10 WEB PAGES [BY UNIQUE VIEWS]

G SiteKit s B

Tite Fapsvinwe

1. Brna Chalsea Dialaes Ly 19,944

2. “ours & Lozaton - Shelsza Sistizt bbrary o a
Aol L s Bacaliom

A Gabaohrary Cann - Dhalsas Discks iboary N
rra-nn-Llbeary - mar-rnrenal- - prp- s

4. Deand of Trusless - Chelsee District Libeary 427
Jozoul- st oH et e oo d gl rasteoed

4. Zorrect ba the si-F fetvork - Chalzaa Dizinc: Laaey e

friraabissned s iine el - - lhe b reteni!

G wBupka Audsleroks =g Mors - Shelsss Deicgl Ll s ol
towny pod o ool =t

f. Emddoement ¥ GOL - Chanksea Diseres Likrary 04
LS LT R TR ST I 1

A, dnlng Libeary Sard Sppfcalon - Chigkes sl Lkomy fag
prlre-brare- oo d-cpefcaiicnd

9. Wihn'ew dns Caalsan Dot L=y 155

e TRt gh BN B e

. Storsbzok cral - Chelsea Disknct Liorary 142

fwarrwbiona Urmb

Unigus Pagsvinwe

R.2RZ

141

130

127

aa

5

)

Ezwunce Rwis

T.OES

1153

[ o]

o,

5%

Pl

RE

PLE

e e e ———

F L v e

Swaaion Durulico

s

s

m i

13R

am ads

M



January 2023

Total

Unigque

Rank Online Resource Clicks  Users

3 1 Chelsea Update 116 | 111
5 2 |Consumer Reports 47 35
7 3 |Ancestry 40 34
13 4 Historic Newspapers 7 14
3 5 Novelist K8 34 34
4 6 Stories of Chelsea 33 32
17 7 My Heritage 31 23
9 8 Michigan eLibrary 30 29
11 8 Home Work Help Now o0 27
2 10  |Sun Times News 28 | 28
22 11 WorldCat.org o 24 24
o 12 Michigan Legal Help 21 21
13 12 | Adult Learning Center 21 20
THNE U2 Novel istPlus 20 18
25 15 |United States Census 19 19
19 15 |Pronunciator 18 18
18 17 |Michigan Voter Information Center 18 18
19 17 |Newspaper Source Plus i 7 e [
7 19 Demographics Now 17 T
19 19  |Unemployment Help 17 1l

13 21 Scholastic Teachables 15 18
1 21 |Britannica School e 14
12 23 |Michigan Secretary of State 14 14

| 22 24 |Opposing View Points in Context 13 A3 -
22 25  |Lynda.com [Linked In Learning] 12 10




e

I . .

 C e ]
Ea

Fe_ g?ﬁ
ey ;'{\.ﬂ‘h‘%\ "
e = i B — ] I
-”EHI Ilﬁllnl[
uﬁéﬁﬁﬂ oG -

_:.. - -'..1 . .

PARLL JoriE e
Tachialogy Spaciallat

We had 60+ visitors In the lab.

The majority of those were for projects or project consultations,
but some weara tours as well.

We had two tours of the space from Chelsea Schools
wilh dozens of Bth grade sludenls {nol included in the 80+ number),

Plannad and hosted a Hand-Sewing tutorial class with tha Friends
Lake Board and mambears. This will repeat every manth for
the next sevaral months.

: Stacey & Matt are working to deploy new CNC Router
| which should be up and operational in February.







Interim Head of Marketing Monthly Board Report (January 1=-31, 2023):
Raspecliully submitted by Virginia Kruager

In January | started the interim Head of Markating position. | am encouraged and grateful for the
suppart of the staff and board as | wrap my arms around this expanded rale. This month
invalved laaming the baslics of the budgeting and accaunting procaduras, ansuring that the
necessany promotional pieces for the Fourth Grade Project were complete in timea for aur
Fobruary 1 opening, halping with sstup af tha sxhibit, finalizing tha dasign and content for the
spring quarterdy print newsletter, and preparing for the promation of our dwo signature spring
avarts, Authors in Chelseq and Midwesl Lilsrary Walk.

HE “GURT H-aRADE e .
FROJEC] s MIDWEST
AUTHORS :
| also spant time establishing the relationshios with our print and graphic desion contacts, |
connectad with two graphic dasigners who warkad on pravious Song Fast and axhiolt design

development and will be working with them for Midwest Literany Walk, the 1868 Folsom Prison
Redemption exhibition, and 2023 Song Fest graphics in the coming months.

Mabile CDL Update

| coordinated with the graphic desigrer and TechOps fo finalize the Mobile COL wrap design for
production. Planning continuas for how to bring tha vahicle into library sorvices and what the
ribbon cutting and pilot stops will lock like, These plans will be communicated in the summer
newvslatter, and wilh a dadicaled markaling campaign,

Quarterly Print Newsletter

The quarterly print newsletter remainz one of the most successful
markating shannels for bringing patrans 1o ous programs. This manth
| had to take over in the middie of the design process and this
resulted ina few changes to the layout and prioritfration of conlenl,
Dur designer was supportive and mada the adaptations to keep us
an schedule for & mid-Febriary distribution,

CHELSEA

ST Enary e

Additionally, Lori and | met with the printar and reviewed saevaral
different paper aptions o address nsing costs. We selected a naw
paper that will reduce the printing costs by over 31,000 pear quarlear,
Tha paper we salacted will hava mora of a maitta finish, but will
maintain the professional quality that our patrons are acocustomed o,




Looking fenvard to fulure newslettars, | reached out to local artist Sue Craig to use a Mokune in
winter painting on the Winter 23-24 newslattar covar with an accompanying lobby display of her
work. This was very popular when we did this with Janet Alford, and | look foreard o celebraling
Sua's baautiful worl,

Social Media:

Social media has taken a bit of a backbumer in the last
month as | focused on getling up to spesd. Engagement
should Increass in tha coming months as wa add the
upcoing author cvent posts.

January Social Media Metrics
COL Facoebook:

3,226 followers (+39) | 323 page visits 1 | 6,559 page reach |
COL Instagram:

Followers: 771 [+1) | 26 profile visits . | 367 page reach «
CDL Twither:

Followars: 1,570 (-3) | 13 profils visils 4| 1,538 imprassions
Paid Advertising:

Mo Paid Advartising

eMewsletters; CDL eNews has 3,373 subscribers (+24)

T I e | spant some time analyzing the recent open and click rates on the
| ' weaekly anaws to detarming tha beast contant and haadlines to
continue its success in 20232, With Shannon & Lori's agreemeant, | will
b piloling acditioral collection promobion in response to this analysis,
January Metrics:

e \Weszentd weekly newsletters
o 52% Open Rate (+13% from industry avo)

Marketing Channel Response:

In January, we had 117 program registrations. The breakdown of how the registrants heard
aboul Lhe program is as lallows:

& Print Newslattar -34 e Did Mot Respand - 13
eMewsletter = 31
Website - 10
Soxial Media - 9
Chalzea Updata - 4
Ward of Mouth 7
Other- 4
Sarendipily Books - 4
ALl -1

& & & % F & & @



“Mote; dropg-in programs are nof includad in registrafion slalistics becauss we do nol capiune
that dala,
Other miscellaneous duties:

| serve on the board and markating committees of Main Street Park Alliance and
Chelses Soooer Club, &8s well as 8 parent raprasantative on tha Chalsaa School District
Cistrict Curficulum Committee. Paricipation in local crganizations has helpsd creata a
metwork of lonal professionals who ara halpiul as | devalop in my new role.

| creatad bockmarks and sent information and prometional matenals to the office of Sue
Jacobs and CHS economics igachear Matl Pedlow Lo help gromote tha naw resource

Walue Lina far imdastons.



™



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
January 2022

@ Circo o ation - 23163 inJanuary;

w Palron Counl- 9328 far Januany;

e Circuialion by Loswnship- for Januamy

LA

=T = R = Y -]

s lanuary Circulation: 78% were ilems from Chelsea and 22% were inter-loaned tems.

Daxlar = 11% of tatal Transactians
Lirma = L0% of trarsactions
Lyriden =13% of transactions
Sylvan = 17% of transactions
Chalsea = 36% of transacTons

Libloy = 34415 in January; Hoopls = 849; kanapy =112 in lanuary.

o Rezistrations for lanuary—- B9 now cards; 5718 total card halders
*Daxter = 720 cards; Lima =640 cards; Lyndan = 785 cards

*oylvan = 1035 cards; Chelses = 2121 cards; Monresident = 417 cards

@ Self-Check Machine: lznuary 1590 or 7% of total checkouts

Jardary Motes:
| attended weekly management meetings.

| workad my PIC shifls each week.

| assistad with Walk to School Wednesday cach weesk.
We received 143 tubs from TIMin January |, with & balng the daily avarage,
| prepared & gave two 90-day reviews and gave one regular review.

april & Marlssa have successfully completed their 30-day Lralning period.
April & Marissa attandad CARL Lraining vla Zoom through TLN.

Rezpactfully submilled,

Army Foran

Head of Circuation



U L] I aIe] siug] Joes 2]

A 0L 5| AUSU] 'S 4 NOH9aYD [BIEE Al esay |

T SEOG @GS | LAPD |£Z60| Z0CE | EiPR GROE | KOU6 | EESE ERDE 21RjOL
ik 38 &k LEE [HLE Fab | €5l | Z8L  o9f | St FrE il 8L
Yal o5 F) r b &g as LE L& Be 6 Qg |esedoy
a5 S gk S6L |57 E5n | 08 | Gr  LEE | £5E HFE SEL O FERA,
Uit o) 05 e Sl L | &k 1 T I gl 2L BIi  umBYS
g T (L1 2 Q 1 4] L ] s ke o 2 lopaald
A wiF | B8S | 209 | 608 | ST 5Z00 G50 Ll 2] OF9  Sduop
s
UMD %oae0r %0 L0995 WSt 2500 S0LE D408 |DAFE  |BAKE| O00T | OFOE  E0GE  Z40C | BESD  BOFE 1BUAKNSD
UBAAE wI oL %50 LR Wil GOLE BOL  PCE  |idLL Z6LL | B2 ciel  IEGL [ XG0L SOt =] T TP A
UopuAT %0ICoL Y0 B5ag WEE HOFE 0EL AL |DIB GO0 S51 | 20FF (2G4 | OFSE | BESL PEGL uopuAq
TWY RSUEs %d RGOS %Ol StEL o kEQ |REL 208 SOE | BAS | G0FE | &OF ZELL a5l Ly
MWEped wreEE W0 FEOZ %ik  BrOE oL [4BA |#iG PEE | LOLL | 2000 |oggd | seEp | LEZE 0O0Z)  saxag
_ 9213} 0L8'81 BEE5s SEEG | REE0 [JPED EGAS | JERS | RG0S | G006 | BE0E  Z0GE  19UsIg
"d0d ME0g o o jsiliey  “dad SUuRa]  ET-UEr 2200 [cedd [lels [Delhe [GRCe[HvDc | LE08 [@002 | 5108 #FE0Z Elbe
dog 0EfEsn
=, el Lo
0L % Sue] — SIEPOH (B feIaEe g
B¢ | GF | L | OF | 2% BE REOL
SEEITIU] U, Oy 0 I
LZER IFeIane A|YILOR] (1] TR TS|
BZEL'E [ LeTH 0 18000
50 0 Jogliadas
AP 0 tEnbny
=0 - 0 A
Ll 1] aurir
FEndmy 0 A
- AN ] Mty
aunp (1} (W]
ARJH o AETUOE
Mo 52 5L i 1] e | BHIS 6B 0 0 LL 0f  AEnUEr
LB | EFE TR
‘qad|usajfs LOPUAT BUN xS  PUD PURID (B0 JOULQ [0OYSg SaHuUoN 1HgSi]
HZT'E DLk LT HIY BEE  ESY | ZHE  SLT Cuep fypedjoqungy Ag

[epal ung | leg ‘U4 SInY] 'Pep, 'SBn] Cuop SunhEns|Bay My

ZZ07 UNon Io0 AIEQ ebeleny

SHOHIYH = LHOd = MOS0 Z50E

20 UOEdSaDigy Avipy AJLRLIOW

AIEIGITY J5UIS BaSfELS




AesqI] 1911510 BIS[EYD

LA ; |
0i0z  zek 0L | oves B8 |1l Zriic Z06'0L | pan. | Bay
. 24l e neyc,
V-1 M- - I -1 5: I 03] | L06E e Jag] 23(]
95T AGN oZe aop | 900E AON AN AON
BZE 120 5Ed 120 | $EIE | 1o 120 Hno
Fi=]h aeg | 08 wag | vOLE jaeg wag 1d=g
L01 g L8 6Ny | ZObE Dy By vy
GBE Anr | £16 AN | GBEE Al Anp Apnp
il aunr (13 N COEE aunr aune aunp
Etl e | LAl ABW | GpOE ABRY A=y AEN
FoL Iy | oag judy | ZBRE : [y dy | Moy
£EL ey £09 1wy | LE0E : ep sl ey
KOk SEE GEL ge4 | S6LT Qa4 qad qad
Li ZLL  uep G098 | 6.8 | UEr | S90% STFE uer uer ZOR T oo uer
TZOZ £ZOT EZ0E  EZOZ ET0Z £T0C
SAAGLLSSNESYo0g | (215NN § 540c0-8 'EYaag-3) [sauzeReu-a ) =111 | pappy  E20E
Adouey ejdooy a1 Agan| 2412 [eHBIO HH 12101 SWY
SIS0 HEodap 5 sl 7] SNCd 10 pErALal pallsyD S[EUEIRLL ||
LI “ERMCHT LOaR0D
uup e Bdooy 5 AdouEy 'hagn Wil 1=S0dep g ‘g B 0o ypm ouj % Bay
ROYOSD (RN UD pRSEG 21 S|
G GRE EWLEZ Y LUy
oA |9BSL |TL0E DRSS E9LED (L 118
TG0 E0RLE DA
Qo051 GiRET MO
55| ORESE o0
£oaL OGESE ‘uag
aral FGEOE SN
BLil DR Anp
REDL BLBIE sunp
ELLL FELTE AERY
FEOL LBLEE [ES
BOLL oritE LY
Big BL00Z gE4
A a5 Br |95 |G28 %bl LERDE £OLER Zos G99 PG FOG 000 ObL  GGS uEf
B e | s Wa% Z20t TEJOL ong  1e5  Wd SN CPol  senl  UonW
% £20Z | ZEOE A ucHienaun Ajieq aberany
fjuo spno-yaayy MUINE
£20T




ttarm Circulation 2022

2023
All Ghal items Total: Al
All ems Only Chel -
girced at Chel Hems circed _hﬁaﬂ%ﬁn Other [tema % other ilems H.h_“___m_____“ﬂ n..._."-__w”_._n_:_“_.“_...w.. ﬂ:nM_WﬂWz
inc: eiterns & at Chel kChoy | Girced at Chel circed at Chel Fo o et
at other TLM  inc: alterns e et bkl Gt i
syEtem altemns
Jan. 23,163 15016 2% 4147 5% 20561 1,545 27.310
Feb, -
March
April F
May
June
July
August
Sept.
Ot
Mo,
Dec.
Totals 23,163 19,016 B2% 4,147 18% 20 581 1.545 27,310
Mnth
Avg 23,163 15078 A 747 20,867 1,545 27318
o h| o #3 i HE 16
2023 Circulation by Department - Percentaoe 2022 Circulation by Dapartment - Total Checkouts
Adult Yauth Tean Adult Youth Teen
January 53% 44% 3% January 0,865 2,220 Bag
ebruary February
March March
April April
Maw May
June Juire
Juhys July
August August
raptamber September
October Oectober
Hovember November
Necember December
Yearky o
Avg. 539 449 i, Yearhy Total 5,868 B.220 538




ACTION
ITEMS







AIEC ATRIATAAD [IH] TR PLLTH |

JUALMOPIE L #) PIEAD) AO0J3 SUOLEUGR M) ATpajsmiyay

ﬁ.u..u.ﬂﬁ.hm ST RTIO] JREAUDTy B ],

QU QQOTTE IR0, gns
OOYOOn'EE T0E FAE TIEEY ALy A} UL AT, vo7y KIS 39 YUY [REOTIY

.umﬂ._u_m.n_ 213 T ..._...m-_.ﬂ_.._._.._ ATRE TRIJY sl STONRWOE 34 ...-ﬂ—.._:.-—..r::._ Hay

Q0 OT0°SSE TeI0 T, gns

OnNES D16 DER 1ELG (ERULALT $]097T [0 ATOTISNT UT) POIRTS IS Woh, AULIOE SR W vidioan
OO DO0TSE D16 056 L1 = (TACAOD 0L T 20 HOEPING, | AN ERsEY )
aur | osuadx - SUI | 2W0A0]

1png A €707 913 01 saSums put suoneeop Adenunp pdasay

PGS W00 D06 TR
PAI2L0SI TR (068G
sy quamdinb g 006 L06
paaLsay SunnurIfeag (i EER
RIS [RUOIOWEL ()G ER
Ik paeoy Ny Uy AARTIgaY

12§ 12 ] pavoq AIeaqry

SEMI)SIU ] [0 LB
AIRICTY BILLSL] BIS[RYD)

[# W] UoNdV



=i



DISCUSSION
ITEMS







Discussion Ttem #1

Chelsea Dol Libeary
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
Fobruary 23, 2023 Mecning

Mohbile C1¥L

Bachground:
I'he librany and the board contioue to take stops for the purchase of a bookmehle, The

bookmaehile 15 8 major part of the corent strategie plan.,



™



Discussion Item #2

Chelsen [hstnet Library
Teand ol Trosiees

Library Board Fact Sheet
Febmary 23, 2023 Meeting

Strategic Plan 2024-2028

Background:
Board dizcussion on Bridgeport Consulting’s 2024-28 Stratezic Plan proposal for Chelsea

Mistriet Librane



™



COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2023 Board Committees

Parmca Garcla, Board Secrerary

Late

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 19, 2023
| = = o
£E8 28| 98| ;2 =8
= m = il = = = M o=
=EPE =®BE T E = E EE
s5c BE) fE 2% | ¢
S0 oo o 0 | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X
Bob Swistock — X Chair |
Gary Munce X | Ghair
Patricia Garcia X Chair
Wendy Reinhardt X X
Susan Lackey - _ Chair LK
Jan Carr Ry A RN
Matricia Garcia LALB23






